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CAUTIONARY STATEMENT FOR PURPOSES OF THE “SAFE HARBOR' PROVISIONS OF THE PRIVATE
SECURITIES LITIGATION REFORM ACT OF 1995.

This document inciudes various “forward-looking statements’ within the meaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act of
1933, as amended, and Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, which represent CRH's (as defined in
this Form 10-K) expectations or beliefs concerning future events. Statements containing expressions such as "believes,"
"anticipates,” "expects” "seeks," "estimates," "plans,” "intends" and similar expressions used in CRH's press releases and periodic
reports on Forms 10-K and 10-Q filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission are intended to identify forward-looking
statements. All forward-looking statements involve risks and uncertainties. Although CRH believes its expectations are based
upon reasonable assumptions within the bounds of its knowledge of its business and operations, there can be no assurances that
actual results-will not materially differ from expected results. CRH cautions that these and similar statements included in this
report and in previously filed periodic reports, including reports filed on Form 10-Q, are further qualified by important factors that
could cause actual results to differ materially from those in the forward-looking statements. Such factors include, without
limitation, the following: increased competition in existing markets or the opening of new gaming jurisdictions, a decline in the
public acceptance of gaming, the limitation, conditioning or suspension of any of CRH's gaming licenses, increases in or new
taxes imposed on gaming revenues or gaming devices, a finding of unsuitability by regulatory authorities with respect to CRH's
officers, directors or key employees, loss or retirement of key executives, adverse economic conditions in CRH's key markets,
severe and unusual weather in CRH's key markets, and leverage and debt service. Readers are cautioned not to place undue
reliance on forward-looking statements, which speak only as of the date thereof. CRH undertakes no obligation to publicly release
any revision to such forward-looking statements to reflect events or circumstances after the date thereof.
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PART 1
In this annual report, unless the context otherwise requires, "Colony RIH Holdings, Inc.,” "the Company,” "CRH," "we,"
"us," and "our" refer to Colony RIH Holdings, Inc. and its subsidiaries.

Item 1. Business.

Colony RIH Holdings, Inc., or CRH, incorporated on March 7, 2001 as a Delaware corporation, owns 100% of the
outstanding common stock of Resorts International Hotel and Casino, Inc., or RIHC, incorporated on October 24, 2000 as a
Delaware corporation. RIHC, through its wholly owned subsidiary Resorts International Hotel, Inc., RIH, or the Predecessor, a
New Jersey corporation, owns and operates Resorts Atlantic City, a casino hotel located in Atlantic City, New Jersey.

RIHC, Sun International North America, Inc., or SINA, a Delaware corporation, and GGRI, Inc., or GGRI, a Delaware
corporation, entered into a purchase agreement, dated as of October 30, 2000, as amended, or the Purchase Agreement. Pursuant
to the Purchase Agreement, RIHC acquired all of the capital stock of RIH, the Warehouse Assets (as defined in the Purchase
Agreement) and all of the capital stock of New Pier Operating Company, Inc., or New Pier, a New Jersey corporation, or the
Acquisition, on April 25, 2001 for approximately $144.8 million. In conjunction with the Acquisition, RIHC borrowed $82.0
million under an Amended and Restated Credit Agreement, dated April 25, 2001, from the lenders named therein (the "Credit
Facility") and CRH issued a $17.5 million note to SINA, or the Seller Note.

Prior to the completion of the Acquisition on April 25, 2001, neither CRH nor RIHC had conducted business other than in
connection with the Purchase Agreement and the new Credit Facility.

On March 22, 2002, RIHC sold $180.0 million aggregate principal amount of 11 1/2% First Mortgage Notes due 2009, in a
transaction that was exempt from registration under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, which produced net proceeds of
approximately $168.8 million after deducting the offering discount and estimated fees and expenses. The notes are secured by
substantially all of RIHC's assets and are unconditionally guaranteed on a senior basis by RIH and New Pier. We used the net
proceeds of the offering to repay in full the Seller Note and all amounts due under the Credit Facility.

Overview

‘We.own and operate Resorts, a casino hotel in Atlantic City, New Jersey, where we offer casino gaming and other amenities
through ownership of RIH.

Resorts commenced operations in May 1978 as the first casino hote! opened in Atlantic City. This was accomplished by the
conversion of the former Haddon Hall Hotel, a classic hotel structure originally built in the early 1900's, into a casino hotel.
Resorts is currently situated on 11.0 acres of land with approximately 310 feet of Boardwalk frontage overlooking the Atlantic
Ocean. Resorts currently consists of two hotel towers, the 15-story Ocean Tower and the nine-story Atlantic City Tower. In
addition to the casino facilities described below, the casino hotel complex has 645 hotel rooms and suites, a 1,400-seat theater, six
restaurants, a VIP slot and table player lounge, an indoor swimming pool, a lounge, a health club and leased retail shops. The
complex also has approximately 28,500 square feet of convention facilities, including six large meeting rooms and a 12,000
square foot ballroom.

Resorts is situated on the Boardwalk of Atlantic City, along with ten of Atlantic City's twelve casinos. Resorts sits at the
northern end of the Boardwalk adjacent to the Trump Taj Mahal Casino Resort, which is also adjoined by the Showboat Hotel and
Casino. These three properties have a total of approximately 2,700 hotel rooms and approximately 347,000 square feet of gaming
space in close proximity to each other. An enclosed pedestrian bridge between Resorts and the Trump Taj Mahal Casino Resort
allows patrons of both hotels to move between both casinos without exposure to the weather and readily partake in events at both
casino hotels. A similar enclosed pedestrian bridge connects the Showboat to the Taj Mahal, allowing patrons to walk under cover
among all three casino hotels. The remaining nine Atlantic City casino hotels are Jocated approximately one-half mile to one and
one-half miles to the south on the Boardwalk or in the Marina District of Atlantic City.




Facilities Overview

Gaming Floor. Resorts has a casino of approximately 85,000 square feet, including a simulcast and pari-mutuel betting
facility of approximately 16,500 square feet. There are approximately 2,570 slot machines, including the 257 slot machines we
added on June 30, 2001 to the portion of our gaming area directly adjacent to the Boardwalk, and, for simulcast pari-mutuel
betting, five betting windows and five customer-operated terminals. The gaming areas contain approximately 70 table games that
consist of blackjack tables, roulette tables, craps tables, and other specialty games that include Caribbean Stud, Baccarat, Mini-
Baccarat, Let It Ride, Three-Card Poker, Pai Gow Poker, Big Six and Spanish Twenty-One.

We continually monitor the configuration of the casino floor and the games we offer to patrons with a view towards
enhancing customer service and offering the latest gaming products and technology as they are approved by the New Jersey
Casino Control Commission, or the NJCCC. We also actively monitor customer trends and preferences toward newer, themed slot
games and are committed to meeting these demands with our mix of slot machines. Additionally, we will adjust the amount and
type of table games on our gaming floor in anticipation of seasonal changes or special events.

Meeting Rooms, Restaurants and Other Amenities. Resorts’ meeting room facilities consist of a large banquet room with
five breakout rooms. In the aggregate, these rooms have the ability to accommodate approximately 2,600 people in 28,500 square
feet of space. Meeting rooms range in size from 450 to 12,028 square feet. Although we believe our meeting room facilities are
competitive with those offered by other operators in the market, our ability to aftract convention and other large meeting traffic is
constrained by our limited number and quality of hotel rooms and suites. We believe the increase in number and improved quality
of hotel rooms and suites resulting from the expansion will allow us to significantly improve our marketability to conventions,
which tend to draw higher margin customers.

We believe the quality of our restaurants gives us a significant competitive advantage over other casinos in Atlantic City, as
we feature several restaurants catering to differing customer tastes and price points. Our restaurants include: Capriccio, Asian
Spice, Camelot Steakhouse, Beach Ball Deli, Breadsticks and the Boardwalk Buffet, an all-you-can-eat breakfast, lunch and
dinner buffet.

With a capacity to seat 1,400 patrons in approximately 18,000 square feet of space, the primary purpose of our Superstar
Theater is to attract patrons to the casino. Our theater is used to enhance our casino's image as an entertainment facility offering
some of the best entertainment in Atlantic City. Recent acts which we believe target our core customer base include Tom Jones,
Aretha Franklin, Gladys Knight, Regis Philbin and The Temptations.

We have a full service salon and spa which offers an array of beauty and body treatments from massages to makeovers. We
also have a gym facility and indoor/outdoor pool which is open year-round.

Parking. We own a parking garage that is connected to Resorts by an enclosed walkway. This garage is used for patrons'
self-parking and accommodates approximately 700 vehicles. We also own additional adjacent properties consisting of
approximately 3.5 acres, which provides parking for approximately 300 vehicles. In addition, we leasg approximately 4.4 acres
adjoining Resorts from SINA, which is currently used to provide additional uncovered self-parking for approximately 400
vehicles and valet parking for approximately 415 vehicles. See "Item 2. Properties.”

The Expansion

Rationale for the Expansion. In July 2002, we plan to begin the construction process of building a new 27-story hotel
tower with approximately 400 hotel rooms and suites on the site of our existing Atlantic City Tower and a corresponding
expansion of our gaming floor. The expansion is budgeted to cost approximately $115.5 million, which includes $85.0 million of
hard construction costs, $7.2 million of soft construction costs, $14.8 million of other costs (including furniture, fixtures,
equipment and gaming equipment) and $8.5 million for contingencies arising in connection with the construction. We plan to
offer among the highest quality hotel rooms and suites in the Atlantic City market which we believe will attract customers for
longer stays. Following the completion of construction, and subject to the approval of the New -Jersey Casino Control
Commission, or the NJCCC, we plan to have approximately 99,000 square feet of gaming space and approximately 3,140 slot
machines. In addition, we plan to relocate and expand our lobby and porte cochere areas creating a central arrival area for guests
of both towers. During the construction period, the Ocean Tower and approximately 90% of our gaming floor are expected to
remain fully operational. Additionally, the area of our gaming space and the number of our slot machines during construction and
upon completion of the new hotel tower is subject to the approval of the NJCCC. We expect that the expansion will be completed
approximately 24 months from commencement.




The expansion is a key component in continuing our strategy of growing our core customer base. We believe that there
currently is a significant disparity in the quality of amenities currently offered by our two existing hotel towers, which constrains
our ability to attract and retain higher-margin, mid-level slot players and mid-level table game players. We classify our customers
according to their gaming budget. We define a low-level slot player as a customer who is willing to gamble less than $400 per
sitting, a mid-level slot player as a customer who is willing to gamble $400 to $1,000 per sitting and a high-level slot player as a
customer who is willing to gamble more than $1,000 per sitting. We define a low-level table game player as a customer who is
willing to gamble less than $5,000 per visit, a mid-level table game player as a customer who is willing to gamble $5,000 to
$25,000 per visit, a high-level table game player as a customer who is willing to gamble $25,000 to $100,000 per visit and a
premium table game player as a customer who is willing to gamble more than $100,000 per visit.

Rooms in the Ocean Tower, a classic hotel structure constructed in the 1920's and completely renovated in 1999, are
competitive with the hotel rooms offered by other facilities in the Atlantic City market. In contrast, the Atlantic City Tower was
built in the 1960's as a motel and consequently has smaller corridors, thinner walls and smaller bathrooms than the hotel rooms
offered by the other casino hotels in the Atlantic City market. Based on an analysis of the players we track, we believe the Ocean
Tower has historically generated a win per occupied room greater than twice that generated by the Atlantic City Tower.

We believe the completion of the opening of our new hotel tower will increase both our top-line revenues and significantly
expand our operating margins for the following reasons:

» We believe that customers tend to play longer and spend more of their budgeted gaming dollars at the casino hotel in
which they stay. Correspondingly, we believe that our new hotel rooms and suites will encourage patrons to stay with us,
increase their length of play and spend more of their gaming dollars at our casino, contributing to an increased average
win per customer.

o The new hotel rocoms will be among the largest in the Atlantic City market, which we believe will allow us to shift our
customer mix to the higher-margin, mid- to high-level slot player and the higher end of our core customer base of table
game players.

«  We believe our fixed costs will only marginally increase following the expansion. Consequently, we believe we will
generate higher margins from our new hotel rooms and suvites and additional slot machines.

We have assembled what we believe to be a highly qualified team to design and construct our new hotel tower. We have
retained Perini Building Company, Inc. as construction manager and contractor for our new hotel tower. We intend to retain, and
are currently negotiating a contract with, the partnership of Bergman, Walls & Associates, Ltd. as the architects for our new hotel
tower.

Business Strategy
Our business strategy is to:

Capitalize on Recent Successful Initiatives.  Our senior management team joined us early in 2000 and has since
significantly improved the operating performance of Resorts, primarily by marketing value driven programs to our core customer
base, implementing several cost-cutting initiatives and expanding our casino floor where possible. We are beginning to realize the
benefits of these programs and we believe that we will continue to realize these benefits in 2002.

Increase Operating Leverage and Efficiencies. ~ We believe the expansion will improve operating efficiencies by
substantially increasing the number of high quality hotel rooms and suites we offer while only marginally increasing our
operating expenses. We believe the expansion will allow us to increase the average length of stay of our customers and attract
higher-margin, higher-level customers.

Invest in State-of-the-Art Slot Machines. We are committed to offering our customers the latest themed slot machines and
gaming technology. We believe this focus is critical to retaining mid-level slot players, who we believe are more knowledgeable
and sophisticated than players in other gaming segments.

Develop and Expand Our Core Customer Base. We primarily focus on developing and expanding our mid- to high-level
slot customer base, with a secondary focus on our mid- to high-level table game customer base. We continue to refine our bus
promotion strategy to target only the most profitable bus markets. We believe that our recent success is the result of marketing
initiatives focused on building player loyalty through more efficient use of player mformatlon We believe the primary means of
attracting new players will be our ability to offer high quality hotel rooms and suites.
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Focus on Customer Service. We continue to emphasize the importance of creating a culture focused on customer
service. Each employee is extensively trained in their respective functional area to respond immediately to customer needs.
Employee compensation at all levels is performance-based, with customer satisfaction being a key basis of evaluation. We believe
this promotes an environment in which all employees feel a sense of commitment to customer service.

Marketing Overview

Our marketing programs target middle- and higher-income customers who have the propensity to game. Qur customer
database identifies and targets value-added, high-income repeat gaming customers and uses player tracking systems to determine
the value of customers and provide programs conducive to their level of play.

We promote Resorts through radio, outdoor and print advertising and direct mailings. The vast majority of future marketing
efforts will seek to increase Resorts' market share of drive-in slot players. Management believes drive-in players tend to be
higher-income slot customers than customers who travel by bus and tend to spend more of their time in the casino where they are
staying.

‘We have identified our primary market as the 200-mile radius from Atlantic City, which includes all of New Jersey, New
York City, Philadelphia and Baltimore, and our secondary market as the 200 plus-mile radius from Atlantic City, which includes
Washington, D.C. The primary market receives the heaviest allocation of marketing resources, with strategically targeted efforts
in key outer market areas.

Atlantic City Market

We believe Atlantic City's strategic location, combined with its core demographics and steady market growth, makes it a
compelling gaming market. Atlantic City is located along the most densely populated area of the United States, the New York-
Philadelphia-Baltimore-Washington D.C. corridor.

The Atlantic City market has demonstrated continued and steady growth, despite several recessions and the recent
proliferation of new gaming jurisdictions, including Delaware and Connecticut. Compound annual growth in total gaming
revenue has averaged 3.3% since 1990. We directly compete with 11 casino hotels in Atlantic City. The Atlantic City market, as
of December 31, 2001, contained approximately 11,500 hotel rooms and suites and 1.23 million square feet of gaming area,
including simulcast betting and poker rooms.

According to the Gaming Observer, Atlantic City hosted approximately 31.3 million visitors in 2001, a 5.7% decrease over
2000, which tallied approximately 33.2 million visitors. In addition, these visitors spent over $4.3 billion in the local economy
and kept the 11,478 rooms in the Atlantic City market 92.4% occupied.

The Atlantic City market has a strong "locals” component, which includes gaming patrons that generally live within 150
miles of Atlantic City. As a result of this close vicinity, we believe the Atlantic City customer tends to frequent the casinos in the
market more than customers in destination-based markets such as Las Vegas. We believe the Atlantic City customer tends to be
more sophisticated and sensitive to changes in slot hold percentage than customers in other gaming jurisdictions. Additionally, we
believe that the locals component of the Atlantic City market results in a more stable stream of cash flows that is less susceptible
to economic downturns than that of destination-based markets.

Slot play has become increasingly popular with Atlantic City .gaming patrons. This popularity is partially due to
technological improvements such as bill and coupon acceptors, video poker and themed slot machines that have increased
convenience and entertainment value. Additionally, slot machines tend to generate higher margins than table games, and Atlantic
City gaming operators have correspondingly increased the number of slot machines in favor of table games on their gaming
floors. This trend is evidenced by the 14.3% increase in the number of slot machines in the Atlantic City market since 1996 as
compared to the 10.3% decrease in the number of table games. From 1996 to 2001, slot revenues increased from 68. 7% of total
casino revenues in the Atlantic City market to 72.8% of total casino revenues in 2001.

We believe that Atlantic City gaming operators, including Resorts, have become increasingly focused on improving the
quality of revenues in recent years. This trend is evidenced by the market's reduced reliance on promotional expenses and
allowances, such as bus packages and customer give-away promotions. Although such promotions can drive top-line growth, we
believe they result in lower operating margins as they are generally matched by competitors.



Significant private and public investment in the Atlantic City market has been made over the past few years. In 1984, the
New Jersey State Legislature created the Casino Reinvestment Development Authority, or CRDA, a state agency that levies a
1.25% tax on gross gaming revenues and oversees the expenditure of such funds to rebuild Atlantic City through an organized
master plan. See "~Regulation and Gaming Taxes and Fees—License Fees, Taxes and Investment Obligations." Some of the most
significant improvements to Atlantic City as a result of this initiative include:

« the $268.0 million Atlantic City Convention Center;
« the $84.0 million renovation of the entrance to the Atlantic City Expressway;

+ the recently completed $330.0 million Atlantic City Tunnel project connecting the Atlantic City Expressway to the Marina
District;

+ $225.0 million in CRDA housing;
+ the construction of a $14.5 million minor league baseball stadium; and

« the $90.0 million refurbishment of the Boardwalk Convention Center Hall into a special events venue:

Additionally, the CRDA has undertaken an enhancement project of North Carolina Avenue, which will allow for improved
traffic flow in Atlantic City. Upon completion, North Carolina Avenue will serve as the primary thoroughfare from the Marina
District to the Boardwalk, thereby promoting traffic flow to Resorts' entrance, which is located on North Carolina Avenue.
Recently, Cordish Co., or Cordish, announced the development of .an approximate 300,000 square foot retail and entertainment
complex adjacent to the Atlantic City Convention Center. The project's estimated cost is $76.0 million and is scheduled to be
completed in Summer 2003. Cordish has entered into a final development agreement with the CRDA who owns the property and
will assist in financing the project.

Several gaming operators have announced new development or expansion projects which we believe will attract new,
higher-margin customers and alleviate hotel room and suite inventory constraints. The most significant addition to the Atlantic
City market will be the completion by Boyd Gaming Corporation and MGM Grand, Inc. of a resort complex located in the Marina
District to be named the "Borgata.” We believe the Borgata will attract a2 younger gaming customer and will increase the size and
profitability of the overall market. In addition, we believe the Borgata will be Atlantic City's first destination-based resort and will
drive additional traffic to the Boardwalk due to the longer estimated length of stay of the Borgata's target customers. In addition to
the construction of the Borgata, several Atlantic City properties have anncunced or are currently undergoing renovations,
including:

+ The Atlantic City Tropicana's $225.0 million expansion that will include construction of an additional 502 hotel rooms
and a 200,000 square foot retail, dining and entertainment complex;

+ Harrah's Atlantic City's $113.0 million construction project of an additional hotel tower with 452 rooms and parking
garage scheduled to be completed by April 2002 and $80.0 million comstruction project of a 19,500 square foot
lobby/entrance and 28,000 square foot gaming space with an additional 950 slot machines scheduled to be completed
Summer 2002;

» Claridge Casino and Hotel's $25.0 million renovation plan that includes upgrading slot machines, renovating hotel rooms
and building a connector to Bally's Park Place; :

« Sands Casino Hotel commenced conversion of a recently acquired structure into hotel suites which is scheduled to be
completed June 2002; and

+ Showboat Casino & Hotel's plan to construct an additional ,544-roofn tower to be completed Fall 2003.

Competition

General. Competition in the Atlantic City market remains intense. At the present time, there are 12 casino hotels located in
Atlantic City, including Resorts, all of which compete for patrons. We believe competition in the Atlantic City market centers on
hotel and casino facilities and related amenities; ease of access and parking facilities; services and promotions provided to
patrons; and entertainment.

Substantial new expansion and development activity has recently been completed or has been announced in Atlantic City,
which intensifies the pressure in the Atlantic City market as discussed above.




Competing Jurisdictions. Resorts also competes, or will compete, with facilities in the northeastern and mid-Atlantic
regions of the United States at which casino gaming or other forms of wagering are currently, or in the future may be, authorized.
To a minimal extent, Resorts faces competition from gaming facilities nationwide. Moreover, Resorts also faces competition from
various forms of internet gambling.

Resorts also faces competition from casino facilities in a number of states operated by federally recognized Native
American tribes. Pursuant to the Indian Gaming Regulatory Act of 1988, or the IGRA, any state that permits casino-style gaming
(even if only for limited charity purposes) is required to negotiate gaming compacts with tederally recognized Native American
tribes. Under the IGRA, Native American tribes enjoy comparative freedom from regulation and taxation of gaming operations,
which provides them with an advantage over their competitors, including Resorts.

There are currently two gaming properties in Connecticut that compete directly with Atlantic City for gaming patrons,
Foxwoods Resort and Casino and the Mohegan Sun Resort. Foxwoods currently offers 24-hour gaming and has approximately
6,400 slot machines, 350 table games, over 1,400 rooms and suites, 21 food and beverage outlets, 18 retail shops, entertainment
and a year-round golf course. Also, a high-speed ferry operates seasonally between New York City and Foxwoods. Plans for a
high-speed train linking Foxwoods to the interstate highway and an airport outside Providence, Rhode Island, have also been
announced. '

The other, the Mohegan Sun Resort in Uncasville, Connecticut, located 10 miles from Foxwoods, has approximately 3,000
slot machines and 190 table games, off-track horse betting, bingo, 20 food and beverage outlets and retail shops. The Mohegan
Sun Resort is in the midst of a 4.0 million square-foot expansion entailing the construction of a 115,000 square-foot casino, a
10,000-seat arena, a 34-story hotel tower with 1,200 rooms, 12 new restaurants and two parking garages that will accommodate
up to 6,500 vehicles. The project is expected to be completed in Spring 2002.

In July 1993, the Oneida Nation opened Turning Stone, a casino featuring 24-hour table gaming and electronic gaming
machines near Syracuse, New York. In October 1997, the Oneida Nation opened a hotel which included expanded gaming
facilities and constructed a golf course and convention center at Turning Stone. Construction of a new 24,000 square foot
clubhouse for the Oneida Nation's golf course is expected to commence in Summer 2001 and to be completed in May 2002,

Other Native American nations are seeking federal recognition and land and negotiating gaming compacts in New York,
Rhode Island, Connecticut and other states on the Eastern seaboard, which could further increase competition for gaming
customers.

New York State recently enacted legislation authorizing the New York Lottery to install and operate video lottery terminals
at certain horse racetracks located throughout the State. The legislation also authorizes the Governor to enter into six tribal/State
gaming compacts with Native American tribes which will provide for the creation and operation of Native American gaming
facilities in certain areas of the State, including three compacts providing for gaming facilities in the Catskills region of New
York. This legislation has recently been challenged in the New York State courts as being unconstitutional in violation of the New
York Constitution, which prohibits commercialized gambling.

In April 2000, the St. Regis Mohawks announced that Park Place Entertainment Corporation would build and manage a
tribal casino in the Catskill Mountains. In May 2000, Park Place Entertainment Corporation agreed to purchase Kutshers Resort
for the new St. Regis Mohawks' casino site. In April 2001, a New York State court ruling invalidating compacts allowing Indian
casinos in New York put the future of the proposed casino and Turning Stone in doubt. New York State officials plan to appeal
the decision. The potential casino is located just 65 miles northwest of New York City and would compete directly with Atlantic
City casinos for patrons.

In the event the New York law is upheld, the Seneca Nation plans to negotiate with New York State to open a casino in
Western New York, Approval of the proposed casino would be contingent upon the purchase of additional property that is
declared reservation property by the federal government. However, a recent ruling by the federal Interior Department may allow
the Seneca Nation to transform its bingo halls into casino-type operations without having to negotiate with New York State.

Legislation permitting other forms of casino gaming has been proposed, from time to time, in various states, including those
bordering the state of New Jersey. Six states have presently legalized riverboat gambling while others are considering its
approval, including Delaware. To the extent that legalized gaming becomes more prevalent in New Jersey or other jurisdictions
near Atlantic City, competition will intensify. In addition, legislation has from time to time been introduced in the New Jersey
State Legislature relating to types of statewide legalized gaming such as video games with small wagers.




Gaming Credit Policy

Resorts extends credit to selected gaming customers, primarily in order to compete with other casino hotels in Atlantic City
that also extend credit to customers. Credit play represented 25% of table game volume at Resorts in 2001, 25% in 2000 and 25%
in 1999. The credit play percentage of table game volume for the Atlantic City industry was 21% in 2001, 23% in 2000 and 24%
in 1999. RIH's gaming receivables, net of allowance for uncollectible amounts, were $5.2 million as of December 31, 2001, $6.9
million as of December 31, 2000 and $4.8 million as of December 31, 1999. The collectibility of gaming receivables has an effect
on results of operations and management believes that overall collections have been satisfactory. Atlantic City gaming debts are
enforceable under the laws of New Jersey and certain other states, although it is not clear whether other states will honor this
policy or enforce judgments rendered by the courts of New Jersey with respect to such debts.

Security Controls

Gaming at Resorts is conducted by trained personnel and supervised by RIH. Prior to employment, all casino personnel
must be licensed under the NJCCA. Security checks are made to determine, among other matters, that job applicants for key
positions have had no criminal ties or associations. RIH employs extensive security and internal controls at its casino. Security at
Resorts utilizes closed circuit video cameras to monitor the casino floor and money counting areas. The count is observed daily by
representatives of NJCCC.

Seasonal Factors

RIH's business activities are affected by seasonal factors that influence New Jersey tourism. Higher revenues and earnings
are typically realized during the middle third of the year.

Employees

As of December 31, 2001, we had approximately 3,000 employees, including approximately 800 casino employees, 800
food and beverage employees, 200 security employees, 150 administrative support employees, 370 hotel employees, 425
marketing and entertainment employees, 115 facilities employees, 45 parking employees and a senior management team of
approximately 12 members. All of our employees have completed our customer service program during which they were taught to
function on the highest level of service and professionalism within their specific segment.

We believe that our employee relations are satisfactory. Approximately 1,300 of our employees are represented by unions.
Of these employees, approximately 1,000 are represented by the Hotel Employees and Restaurant Employees International Union
Local 54, whose contract was renewed in September 1999 for a term of five years. There are several union contracts covering
other union employees.

All of our casino employees and certain of our hotel employees must be licensed under the New Jersey Casino Control Act,
or NJCCA. Casino employees are those employees whose work requires access to the casino, the casino simulcasting facility or
restricted casino areas.

Regulation and Gaming Taxes and Fees

General. Our operations in Atlantic City are subject to regulation under the New Jersey Casino Control Act, or NJCCA,
which authorizes the establishment of casinos in Atlantic City, provides for licensing, regulation and taxation of casinos and
created the New Jersey Casino Control Commission, or NJCCC, and the Division of Gaming Enforcement to administer the
NICCA. In general, the provisions of the NJCCA concern:

* the ability, character and financial stability and integrity of casino operators, their officers, directors and employees and
others financially interested in a casino;

* the nature and suitability of hotel and casino facilities, operating methods and conditions; and

+ financial and accounting practices.




Gaming operations are subject to a number of restrictions relating to the rules of games, type of games, credit play, size of
hotel and casino operations, hours of operation, persons who may be employed, companies which may do business with casinos,
the maintenance of accounting and cash control procedures, security and other aspects of the business.

There were significant regulatory changes in recent years. In addition to the approval of new games, the NJCCA was
amended to allow casinos to expand their casino floors before building the requisite number of hotel rooms, subject to approval of
the NJCCC. This amendment was designed to encourage hotel room construction by giving casino licensees an incentive and an
added ability to generate cash flow to finance hotel construction. Previous law only allowed for casino expansion if a casino built
new hotel rooms first. In addition, the maximum casino square footage has been increased from 50,000 square feet to 60,000
square feet for the first 500 qualifying rooms and the current law allows for an additional 10,000 square feet for each additional
100 qualifying rooms over 500, up to a maximum of 200,000 square feet. Future costs of regulation have been reduced as new
legislation no longer requires hotel employees to be registered, extends the term for casino and casino key employee license
renewals from two years to four years and allows greater efficiency by either reducing or eliminating the time permitted to allow
the NJCCC to approve internal controls, patron complimentary programs and the movement of gaming equipment.

Casino License. A casino license is initially issued for a term of one year and must be renewed annually by action of the
NICCC for the first two renewal periods succeeding the initial issuance of a casino license. The NJCCC may renew a casino
license for a period of four years, although the NJCCC may reopen licensing hearings at any time. A license is not transferable
and may be conditioned, revoked or suspended at any time upon proper action by the NJCCC. The NJCCA also requires an
operations certificate, which, in effect, has a term coextensive with that of a casino license.

- In January 2000, our license was renewed until January 31, 2004.

Restrictions on Ownership of Equity and Debt Securities. The NJCCA imposes certain restrictions upon the ownership of
securities issued by a corporation that holds a casino license or is a holding, intermediary or subsidiary company of a corporate
licensee, or collectively, a Holding Company. For example, the sale, assignment, transfer, pledge or other disposition of any
security issued by a corporation, which holds a casino license, is conditional, and shall be ineffective if disapproved by the
NICCC. If the NJCCC finds that an individual owner or holder of any securities of a corporate licensee or its Holding Company
must be qualified and is not qualified under the NJCCA, the NJCCC has the right to propose any necessary remedial action. In the
case of corporate holding companies and affiliates whose securities are publicly traded, the NJCCC may require divestiture of the
security held by any disqualified holder who is required to be qualified under the NJCCA.

In the event that entities or persons required to be qualified refuse or fail to qualify and fail to divest themselves of such
security interest, the NJCCC has the right to take any necessary action, including the revocation or suspension of the casino
license. If any security holder of the licensee or its holding company or affiliate who is required to be qualified is found
disqualified, it will be unlawful for the security holder to:

* receive any dividends or interest upon any such securities;
» exercise, directly or through any trustee or nominee, any right conferred by such securities; or

* receive any remuneration in any form from the corporate licensee for services rendered or otherwise.

Colony RIH Holdings, Inc.'s, or CRH's, amended and restated certificate of incorporation and Resorts International Hote]
and Casino, Inc's, or RIHC's, certificate of incorporation provide that all securities of CRH and securities of RIHC are held
subject to the condition that if the holder thereof is found to be disqualified by the NJCCC pursuant to the provisions of the
NJICCA, then CRH or we, as the case may be, have the absolute right to repurchase at the lesser of the market price or the
purchase price, any security, share or other interest in the corporation,

Remedies. In the event that it is determined that a licensee has violated the NJCCA, or if a security holder of the licensee
required to.be qualified is found disqualified but does not dispose of his securities in the licensee or holding company, under
certain circumstances the licensee could be subject to fines or have its license suspended or revoked.

The NJCCA provides for the mandatory appointment of a conservator to operate the casino and hotel facility if a license is
revoked or not renewed and permits the appointment of a conservator if a license is suspended for a period in excess of 120 days.
If a conservator is appointed, the suspended or former licensee is entitled to a "fair rate of return out of net earnings, if any, during
the period of the conservatorship, taking into consideration that which amounts to a fair rate of return in the casino or hotel
industry."” Under certain circumstances, upon the revocation of a license or failure to renew, the conservator, after approval by the
NICCC and consultation with the former licensee, may sell, assign, convey or otherwise dispose of all of the property of the
casino hotel. In such cases, the former licensee is entitled to a summary review of such proposed sale by the NJCCC and creditors
of the former licensee and other parties in interest are entitled to prior written notice of the sale.
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License Fees, Taxes and Investment Obligations. The NJCCA provides for casino license renewal fees, other fees based
upon the cost of maintaining control and regulatory activities and various license fees for the various classes of employees. In
addition, a casino licensee is subject annually to a tax of 8% of gross revenue, as defined under the NJCCA, and license fees of
$500 for every slot machine for use or in use in a casino as of the first of July each year. Also, the NJCCA has been amended to
create an Atlantic City fund, or the AC Fund, for economic development projects other than the construction and renovation of
casino hotels. Beginning with fiscal year 1999/2000 and for the following three fiscal years, an amount equal to the average
amount paid into the AC Fund for the previous four fiscal years shall be contributed to the AC Fund. Each licensee's share of the
amount to be contributed to the AC Fund is based upon its percentage of the total industry gross revenue for the relevant fiscal
year. After eight years, the casino licensee's requirement to contribute to this fund ceases.

The following table summarizes, for the periods shown, the fees, taxes and contributions assessed upon us by the NJCCC.

For the Year Ended December 31

1999 2000 2001
($in thousands)
GAITHILE TAX c1trveueeuereetriiteeeteniere ittt st e et et e st eaeeb s et srettabe s easeaea s sea st s e s be st sae st ere st eness et ambeanabesnares $17,701 318,904  $19,433
License, investigation, inspection and other fees ........ccoovevririciircein e 3,603 3,891 4,348
Contribution t0 AC FUNA ..oceeieeee ettt ete st ee e et e s ae et esate s sanessn s e s mesasaessneean 307 453 206
e 72 1 SO OO U OO UTUUURURRRPPPINt $21.611 - $23.248 $23.987

The amended NJCCA requires a licensee to satisfy its investment obligation by purchasing bonds to be issued by the CRDA
or by making other investments authorized by the CRDA, in an amount equal to 1.25% of a licensee's gross revenue. If the
investment obligation is not satisfied, then the licensee will be subject to an investment alternative tax of 2.5% of gross revenue.
Licensees are required to make quarterly deposits with the CRDA against their current year investment obligations. RIH's
investment obligations amounted to $3.0 million for 2001, $2.6 million for 2000 and $2.7 million for 1999, and have been
satisfied by deposits made with the CRDA. At December 31, 2001, RIH held $5.0 million face amount of bonds issued by the
CRDA and had $21.8 million on deposit with the CRDA. The CRDA bonds issued through 2000 have interest rates ranging from
3.5% to 7.0% and have repayment terms of between 20 and 50 years.

CRDA Funds The CRDA is a public body of the State of New Jersey established pursuant to P.L. 1984, c218, as amended
and supplemented, or the CRDA Act. Resorts has entered into a Credit Agreement with the CRDA pursuant to the CRDA Act for
funding pursuant to NJAC 19:65-1.1 et seq. Pursuant to Resolution 97-90, adopted on April 15, 1997, the expansion was
determined to be an "approved project” in accordance with the CRDA Act. As such, through 2008, Resorts will receive funds
from the CRDA's Atlantic City Fund and South Jersey Fund of $12.4 million in reimbursement payments for approved invoices
connected to the construction of the hotel tower.

Pursuant to the CRDA Act, funds deposited by Resorts are deposited into several accounts. One of which is the Atlantic
City Housing Fund which finances improving Atlantic City housing. As a result of recent appropriations from this dedicated
account, Resorts has received a lump sum payment of $1.5 million representing Resorts' share of donations made to the Atlantic
City Housing Fund. Resorts will utilize these funds for the expansion project as they are not restricted to housing use.

Additionally, in exchange for pledging a portion of the proceeds from Resorts' South Jersey Fund to enhance the credit on
recently issued CRDA Bonds, the CRDA has agreed to make an amount of up to $1.5 million available to Resorts to fund public
improvements, as approved by the CRDA. We intend to dedicate these funds, as approved by the CRDA to public improvement
in and around the expansion project.

Item 2. Properties.

Casino, Hotel and Related Properties. Qur core real estate assets consist of developed land and land available for
development in Atlantic City which we either own, lease and/or have an option to purchase.

Land used in the operation of the casino hotel consists of approximately 11.0 acres and is owned in fee simple, except for
approximately 1.2 acres of the Resorts site which are leased pursuant to four ground leases expiring from 2056 through 2067. The
11.0 acres includes approximately 6.0 acres under the Resorts building complex, approximately 3.5 acres of parking lots available
for future expansion and approximately 1.0 acre in front of the casino hotel which is utilized for patron valet and related services.
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We also own an approximate 5.5 acre Atlantic Ocean pier site, 2.0 acres of which contained the former Steeplechase Pier.
The pier has been removed and we have current federal and state permits to construct a new pier on a portion of the 5.5 acre site,
although no decision has been made at this time to develop this location. Atlantic City amended its zoning ordinances to permit
casinos, hotel rooms and ancillary amusements on five of the City's pier sites, including our site.

We have an option to purchase approximately 10.0 acres of real property immediately adjacent to the Resorts site and
approximately 2.0 acres of real property located in the Atlantic City metropolitan area pursuant to the Option Agreement, dated
April 25, 2001, for a total purchase price of $40.0 million. The Option Agreement has a two-year term, which term may be
extended for two additional one-year terms upon the payment of a $2.5 million extension fee payable upon each extension. The
initial term of the Option Agreement expires in April 2003. Portions of the option property are zoned for casino hotel use and are
available for future expansion. Some of the leased option property is currently utilized as a surface parking lot. Pursuant to the
terms of the lease agreement, portions of the option property are leased for a term of two years contemporaneous with the terms of
the Option Agreement. The lease agreement is automatically extended for a concurrent term upon the extension of the Option
Agreement. :

Other Properties. We also own land adjacent to Delaware Avenue in Atlantic City, a portion of which we utilize for a
warehouse operation servicing Resorts.

Mortgage Properties. All property we currently hold or lease, other than property which is subject to the Option
Agreement, is mortgaged for the benefit of Bankers Trust Company as collateral for RIHC's $180.0 million aggregate principal
amount of 11 1/2% First Mortgage Notes due 2009.

Item 3. Legal Proceedings.

Various legal proceedings are now pending against us. Management considers all such proceedings to be ordinary litigation
incident to the operation of its business. Management believes that the resolution of these claims will not, individually or in the
aggregate, have a material adverse effect on its financial condition or results of operations.

From time to time, we may be involved in routine administrative proceedings involving alleged violations of certain
provisions of the NJCCA. However, management believes that the final outcome of these proceedings will not, either individually
or in the aggregate, have a material adverse effect on us or on our ability to otherwise retain or renew any casino or other licenses
required under the NJCCA, although no assurances can be given.

Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders.

On October 1, 2001, the stockholders of CRH ratified by unanimous written consent the terms and provisions of the Colony
RIH Holdings, Inc. 2001 Omnibus Stock Incentive Plan and certain option grants for certain executives of CRH.

PART II
Item 5. Market for Registrant's Common Equity and Related Stockholder Matters.

No established public trading market exists for either CRH's or RIHC's common equity. There are no plans, proposals,
arrangements or understandings with any person with regard to the development of a trading market in either of CRH's or RIHC's
common equity. -

Presently, CRH has two holders of record of each of its class A common stock, par value $.01per share, and class B
common stock, par value $.01 per share. RIHC has one holder of record of its common stock, par value $.01 per share.

Neither CRH nor RIHC pays or anticipates paying in the foreseeable future any dividends on their common equity. Under
the terms of the Disbursement Agreement, dated March 22, 2002, funds remaining in the liquidity disbursement account, after the
financial statements for the four fiscal quarter period ending December 31, 2004 have been delivered and the required
disbursements under the agreement have been made, may be divended to CRH. The Indenture, dated March 22, 2002, contains
restrictions on the payment of dividends or other distributions by RIHC and its restricted subsidiaries. In addition, Section 1.05 of -
the NJCCA prohibits CRH from paying dividends to any person who is disqualified by the NJCCC.
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Since March 7, 2001, CRH's date of incorporation, CRH has issued the following securities without registration pursuant to

Section 4(2) of the Securities Act:

In April 2001, CRH issued 19,950 shares of class A common stock to Colony RIH Voteco, LLC, or Voteco, at a cash
price of $0.0475 per share for a total price of $950;

In April 2001, CRH issued 403,740 shares of class B common stock to Colony Investors IV, L.P., or Colony IV, at a cash
price of $100 per share for a total price of $40,374,000;

In April 2001, CRH issued 1,050 shares of class A common stock at a cash price of $0.0475 per share and 21,250 shares
of class B common stock to Mr. Ribis at a cash price of $100 per share for a total price of $2,125,050;

In April 2001, CRH granted Mr. Ribis options to purchase 1,105 shares of class A common stock at a price of $0.0475 per
share and 22,368 shares of class B common stock at a price of $100 per share;

In October 2001, CRH granted Audrey Oswell options to purchase 205 shares of class A common stock at a price of
$0.0475 per share and 4,153 shares of class B common stock at a price of $100 per share;

In October 2001, CRH granted Joseph A. D‘Amato options to purchase 171 shares of class A common stock at a price of
$0.0475 per share and 3,459 shares of class B common stock at a price of $100 per share;

In October 2001, CRH granted Nicholas R. Amato, Rosalind Krause and Alan J. Rivin options to purchase 77 shares of
class A common stock at a price of $0.0475 per share and 1,556 shares of class B common stock at a price of $100 per
share;

In March 2002, CRH issued 16,430 shares of class A common stock to Voteco at a cash price of $0.0475 per share for a
total price of $780.43;

In March 2002, CRH issued 332,492 shares of class B common stock to Colony IV at a cash price of $100 per share for a |
total price of $33,249,200; and

In March 2002, CRH issued 865 shares of class A common stock at a cash price of $0.0475 per share and 17,500 shares of
class B common stock to Mr. Ribis at a cash price of $100 per share for a total price of $1,750,041.09.

Since October 24, 2000, RIHC's date of incorporation, RIHC has issued the following securities without registration

pursuant to Section 4(2) of the Securities Act:

In October 2000, RIHC issued 100 shares of common stock to Colony IV at a cash price of $.01 per share for a total price
of $1.00;

 In April 2001, Colony 1V transferred the shares of common stock of RIHC to CRH, pursuant to the terms of a Securities

Purchase Agreement between Colony IV and CRH, dated April 25, 2001; and

In March 2002, RIHC sold $180.0 million aggregate principal amount of 11¥2% First Mortgage Notes due 2009 at a price
of 97.686% yielding $175,800,000 in cash.
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Item 6. Selected Financial Data.

The following table sets forth the selected financial data of Colony RIH Holdings, Inc. ("CRH") and its Predecessor,
Resorts Interpational Hotel, Inc. ("RIH") as of and for each of the periods indicated. The selected financial data of RIH as of
December 31, 2000, 1999, 1998, and 1997 and for each of the years then ended are derived from RIH's financial statements,
which have been audited by Arthur Andersen LLP. The summary financial data of RIH for the period from January 1, 2001 to
April 24, 2001 (pre-acquisition period) are derived from RIH's financial statements, which have been audited by Ernst & Young
LLP. The selected financial data of CRH as of December 31, 2001 and for the period from April 25, 2001 to December 31, 2001
{(post-acquisition period) are derived from CRH's financial statements, which have been audited by Ernst & Young LLP.

: Period from Period from
Year Ended December 31, January 1, 2001 April 25, 2001 to
1997 1998 1999 2000 to April 24, 2001  December 31, 2001
(Predecessor)  (Predecessor)  (Predecessor) . (Predecessor) (Predecessor) (Successor)

Revenues: ($in thousands)
CaSINO..cvicveriererier e e secreeesrennerenrenes $227,574 $219,854 $210,758 $224,259 568,220 $156,999
LOAZIDG . oot s ceesincienenns 16,514 16,148 15,160 16,412 3,996 10,083
Food and beverage ........ccoovcveninirininns 27,085 26,692 25,512 - 26,039 6,977 17,880
(1111 OO ORI . 11,344 11,460 8,076 4,973 1,523 4,168
Less casino promotional allowances ....... (28.465) (28,295) _(26,632) _(25,288) (7.510) (18,908)

Total Net reVEnNUES ..oveevvrreveeriiaveees 254,052 245,859 232,874 246,395 73,206 170,222
Costs and Expenses:
(07:1551 T« T OO C RSO PTITURORION $136,977 $131,673 $141,803 $146,324 $42,234 $ 96,403
Lodging.....c.cco.e. 3,036 3,454 2,929 4,186 913 1,970
Food and beverage .. 15,973 16,638 15,401 14,716 3,639 9,124
Other operating ........cc.cccoevveveeee. 33,045 30,509 28,762 25,668 8,293 16,680
Selling, general and administrative .. 37,988 37,513 35,568 37,727 10,532 21,817
Depreciation and amortization 14,452 14,722 16,737 17,034 5,325 5,412
Preopening.......ccccviinvivrenncnes — — 5.398 — — —

Total costs and eXpenses .....c...c....... 241,471 234,509 246,598 245,655 70,936 151,406
Operating income (1088) ......cccecvenrnerinnne 12,581 11,350 (13,724) 740 2,270 18,816
Interest expense, net.... (15,509) (16,361) (19,639) (23,146) (7,163) (5,625)
Other expenses................... — — e — — (408)
Income (loss) before income taxes.......... (2,928) (5,511) (33,363) (22,406) (4,893) 12,783
Provision for income Taxes ........c..ccc..... — — — — -— 5.046
Income (loss) before extraordinary item . (2,928) (5,511 (33,363) (22,406) (4,893) 7,737
Extraordinary item .....cocoivvcvevcreecrccninne (2.957) — — — — —

Net income (loss) $ (5.885) $ (551D $(33.363) $ (22.406) $(4.893) $ 7737

December 31,

1997 1998 1999 2000 2001
(Predecessor) (Predecessor) (Predecessor) (Predecessor) (Successor)
{$in thousands)

Balance Sheet Data:
Cash and cash eqUiVAIENTS.........c.ocerieiiirrieirieitie e ettt e ere e $ 43,250 $23,357 $ 14,541 $21,453 $ 15,363
Total assets ..ccooveevvrinnene . 391,589 386,622 417,251 410,971 179,144
Long-term debt, net. 205,925 205,940 272,374 278,337 88,502
Stockholders' equity 119,148 113,637 79,901 57,495 48,429
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Item 7. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations.

The financial information contained in "-Results of Operations" and "-Liquidity"” provides a comparison of the combination
of CRH and RIH in the current year to that of RIH in the prior year. CRH is a successor company to RIH and accordingly is on a
different basis of accounting than RIH; however, we believe amounts included in revenue and certain costs and expenses are
comparable.

Our discussion and analysis of our financial condition and results of operations are based upon our financial statements,
which have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States. The preparation of
these financial statements requires us to make estimates and judgments that offset the reported amounts of assets, liabilities,
revenues and expenses, and related disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities. We base our estimates on historical experience
and on various other assumptions that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis
for making judgments about the carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual
results may differ from these estimates under different assumptions or conditions. .

Overview

Colony RIH Holdings, Inc., or CRH, was formed at the direction of Colony Investors IV, L.P., or Colony IV, an affiliate of
Colony Capital, LLC, or Colony Capital, of Los Angeles, California, on March 7, 2001. CRH is owned by Colony IV, Colony
RIH Voteco, LLC, another affiliate of Colony Capital, and Nicholas L. Ribis, the Director, Vice President and Secretary of both
CRH and RIHC. Resorts International Hotel and Casino, Inc., or RIHC, is a wholly-owned subsidiary of CRH and was formed at
the direction of Colony IV on October 24, 2000. Resorts International Hotels, Inc., or RIH, is RIHC's wholly-owned subsidiary.
RIH owns and operates Resorts Atlantic City, a casino hotel in Atlantic City, New Jersey.

RIH Acquisition

RIHC entered into a Purchase Agreement with Sun International North America, Inc., or SINA, and GGRI, Inc., dated as of
October 30, 2000. Pursuant to the Purchase Agreement, we acquired all of the capital stock of RIH, all of the capital stock of New
Pier Operating Company, Inc., or New Pier, and certain related assets, on April 25, 2001. The acquisition of the capital stock of
RIH, the capital stock of New Pier and the assets is referred to herein as the "Acquisition.” Prior to the completion of the
Acquisition on April 25, 2001, CRH and RIHC had conducted no business other than in connection with the Purchase Agreement,
and the related Credit Facility. ‘

Renovation of Resorts

Several significant events have affected the operating results of Resorts since 1999. Prior to our purchase of Resorts, SINA
implemented a substantial renovation of the Ocean Tower, casino floor, hotel porte cochere and lobby area. The renovation
adversely impacted gaming operations for much of 1999 as large portions of the gaming floor were closed during the renovation
- period from February 1999 through June 1999. Although the renovation significantly improved the facility's appearance and
functionality, several factors relating to the renovation, such as the decommissioning of gaming space, adversely impacted
Resorts' performance in 1999. SINA was only partially successful in regaining the customers lost during this period. SINA also
raised slot hold percentages well above Atlantic City market averages during this period which when combined with unfocused
marketing resulted in a significant drop in overall slot revenue.

Management Initiatives

Our management team joined Resorts in February 2000 and subsequently put into practice a number of successful initiatives
that took effect between six and twelve months after their implementation and we believe we will continue to realize the benefits
of these initiatives in 2002. Such initiatives included: shifting marketing focus to mid-level slot customers and mid- to high-level
table game customers, completely reengineering our customer database, lowering slot hold percentages to market norms,
implementing direct marketing programs and a new slot club, discontinuing several unsuccessful promotions, adding a new bus
center and expanding our gaming floor. The results of such initiatives are reflected in the significant improvement in our
operating results beginning in the third quarter of 2000 to present.
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The Expansion

In July 2002, we plan to begin the construction process of building a new 27-story hotel tower with approximately 400 hotel
rooms and suites and a corresponding expansion of our gaming floor. Following completion of construction and subject to the
approval of the New Jersey Casino Control Commission, or the NJCCC, we plan to have approximately 99,000 square feet of
gaming space and approximately 3,140 slot machines. In addition, we plan to relocate and expand our lobby and porte cochere
areas. We expect that the expansion will be completed approximately 24 months from commencement. The expansion is budgeted
to cost approximately $115.5 million.

Results of Operations
Comparison of Years Ended December 31, 2001 and 2000

Revenues. Gaming revenues were $225.2 million, an increase of $0.9, or 0.4 % from gaming revenues for the comparable
2000 period of $224.3 million.

Slot revenues were $157.3 million for the year ended December 31, 2001, an increase of $5.3 million, or 3.5% from the
comparable 2000 period. Slot handle for 2001, or the dollar amounts wagered, increased $246.7 million, or 12.8%, while the 2001
net slot hold declined to 7.2% from the 2000 net slot hold of 7.9%. In 2001, RIH benefited from the continuation of its effective
marketing programs commenced in 2000 and from new marketing initiatives started in 2001. The decline in the net slot hold
results from RIH maintaining its competitive position within the Atlantic City market.

Table game revenues were $64.8 million for the year ended December 31, 2001, a decline of $4.8 million, or 6.9%, from
$69.6 million from the comparable 2000 period. This decrease resulted from a decline in the net table game hold to 14.4% for the
year ended December 31, 2001, from 14.9% for the comparable 2000 period, and a decline in the dollar amount of chips
purchased of $17.2 million, or 3.7%, to $449.8 million for the year ended December 31, 2001 from the comparable 2000 period of
$467.0 million.

Simulcast revenues were $3.1 million for the year ended December 31, 2001, an increase of $367,000, or 13.6% from the
comparable 2000 period.

Lodging revenues were $14.1 million for the year ended December 31, 2001, a decrease of $2.3 million, or 14.2% from the
comparable 2000 period. Lodging revenues declined as the average room rate decreased $11.76, or 14.6%, from the comparable
2000 period. This is attributable to our decision to decrease the complimentary room rate to be more competitive within the
Atlantic City marketplace for preferred gaming guests. Overall room occupancy for 2001 remained flat at 89.0% compared to the
2000 period.

Food and beverage revenues declined $1.2 million, or 4.5%, for the year ended December 31, 2001, from the comparable
2000 period. The average guest check remained relatively constant between the periods, and the number of covers declined in the

2001 period by 74,000, or 4.8% from the comparable 2000 period. This decline resulted from our decisions to both limit days and
hours of operations of certain restaurants. :

Other revenues including entertainment and miscellaneous items were $5.7 million for the year ended December 31, 2001,
an increase of $700,000, or 14.4% over the comparable 2000 period. The increase is attributable to higher entertainment revenues
due to the offering of more headliner acts targeted to our gaming patron.

Gaming Costs and Expenses. Gaming costs and expenses were $138.6 million for the year ended December 31, 2001, a
decrease of $7.7 million, or 5.3%, from the comparable 2000 period. This decrease is principally attributable to reduced
promotional marketing costs.

Lodging costs and expenses were $2.9 million for the year ended December 31, 2001, a decrease of $1.3 million, or 31.1%
from the comparable 2000 period. This decrease is primarily due to reduced promotional expenses and operating efficiencies.

Food and beverage costs were $12.8 million for the year ended December 31, 2001, a decline of $2.0 million, or 13.3%

from the comparable 2000 period. This decrease is caused by lower food and beverage product cost associated with reduced
revenues and operating efficiencies.
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Selling, general and administrative expenses were $32.3 million for the year ended December 31, 2001, a decrease of $5.4
million, or 14.3% from the comparable 2000 period. This reduction is caused by the elimination of management fees as of
October 1, 2000 and lower real estate taxes. '

Depreciation and amortization expenses were $10.7 million for the year ended December 31, 2001, a decrease of $6.3
million, or 37.1%, from the comparable 2000 period. This decrease is due to the reduction in the basis of the assets as a result of
the Acquisition.

Interest expense, net of amortization and interest income, was $12.8 million for the year ended December 31, 2001, a
decrease of $10.3 million, or 44.6% from the comparable 2000 period. This reduction is attributable to a lower level of debt as a
result of the Acquisition and reduced effective interest rate on borrowings.

Comparison of Years Ended December 31, 2000 and 1999

Revenues. Gaming revenues were $224.3 million for the year ended December 31, 2000, an increase of $13.5 million, or
6.4%, from gaming revenues for the comparable 1999 period of $210.8 million. All sources of gaming revenues showed increases
for this period.

Slot revenues were $152.0 million for the year ended December 31, 2000, an increase of $5.3 million, or 3.6%, from the
comparable 1999 period. This was due to an increase in slot handle, or dollar amounts wagered, of $241.1 million, or 14.3%, to
$1,924.6 million, partially offset by a decrease in the net slot hold percentage 10 7.9% for the year ended December 31, 2000 from
8.7% for the comparable 1999 period. In 2000, RIH instituted several effective marketing initiatives that had a favorable impact
on slot revenues.

Table game revenues were $69.6 million for the year ended December 31, 2000, an increase of $7.6 million, or 12.3%, from
table game revenues of $62.0 million for the comparable 1999 period. This increase resulted from an increase in the net table
game hold percentage to 14.9% for the year ended December 31, 2000, from 13.6% for the comparable 1999 period and higher
table game drop, or the dollar amount of chips purchased, of $12.2 million, or 2.7%, to $467.0 million for the year ended
December 31, 2000, from $454.8 million for the comparable 1999 period.

Simulcast revenues were $2.7 million for the year ended December 31, 2000, an increase of $700,000, or 36.0%, from the
comparable 1999 period.

Room revenues were $16.4 million for the year ended December 31, 2000, an increase of $1.2 million, or 7.9%, from the
comparable 1999 period. Room revenues increased due to higher occupancy and average room rate. Room occupancy was 87.2%
for the year ended December 31, 2000, an increase of 3.5% over the comparable 1999 period. The average room rate was $80.77
for the year ended December 31, 2000, an increase of $3.25, or 4.2%, over the comparable 1999 period. The higher occupancy
resulted from increased emphasis on using the hotel to support gaming operations.

Other revenues including entertainment and miscellaneous items were $5.0 million for the year ended December 31, 2000, a
decrease of $3.1 million, or 38.3%, from the comparable 1999 period. Entertainment revenues were $1.5 million for the year
ended December 31, 2000, a decrease of $3.5 million from the comparable 1999 period due to a reduction in the number of
headliner acts from the prior year.

Gaming Costs and Expenses. Gaming costs and expenses were $146.3 million for the year ended December 31, 2000, an
increase of $4.5 million, or 3.2%, from the comparable 1999 period. This increase represents higher costs attributable to increased
gaming revenues compared to the prior year, principally labor costs and casino win tax.

Lodging costs and expenses were $4.2 million for the year ended December 31, 2000, an increase of $1.3 million, or 44.8%,
from the comparable 1999 period. This increase is directly attributable to increased occupancy compared to the prior year.

Selling, general and administrative costs were $37.7 million for the year ended December 31, 2000, an increase of $2.1
million, or 5.9%, from expenses of $35.6 million for the comparable 1999 period. This increase is a result of increased
promotional marketing expenditures.

Interest expense, net of amortization and interest income, was $23.1 million for the year ended December 31, 2000, an

increase of $3.5 million, or 17.9%, from the comparable 1999 period. This increase is directly attributable to a higher level of
advances from SINA's credit facility.
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Liquidity

Our principal source of liquidity is cash flow from operations. For the year ended December 31, 2001, cash flow from
operations approximated $14.7 million, compared to cash used by operations of $3.7 million for the comparable 2000 period.
Since April 25, 2001, we also had available for our use a five-year term revolving credit facility of $10.0 million, of which $4.0
million was borrowed as of December 31, 2001. We repaid the outstanding balance under our revolving credit facility with
available cash as of March 19, 2002.

We expended $12.8 million in capital expenditures in the aggregate for the year ended December 31, 2001, including $5.6
million to convert Club 1133 into a slot parlor with 257 slot machines (which was completed June 30, 2001), and the purchase of
additional slot machines, ordinary maintenance and other property improvements, and $1.4 million for development plans for a
new hotel tower.

Our cash and cash equivalents at December 31, 2001, were $15.4 million as compared to $21.5 million at December 31,
2000. This decrease is attributable to our continued emphasis on improving our competitive slot position including the opening of
a new slot area and the purchase of slot machines, no mandatory principle payments in 2000, payment in 2000 of certain interest
expense on our indebtedness by our previous parent company, and the payment of income taxes in 2001. A portion of the
unrestricted cash and cash equivalents is required for the day-to-day operations of Resorts, which includes approximately $10.0
million of currency and coin on-hand for casino and hotel operations. This amount varies by days of the week, holidays, and
seasons. Due to the change in debt following our acquisition of RIH, our long-term debt decreased from $278.3 million at
December 31, 2000 to $88.5 million at December 31, 2001. Our total debt at December 31, 2001 primarily consisted of $74.7
million of borrowings under our senior credit facility, and $18.0 million in subordinate notes issued to SINA by our parent
company. On March, 22, 2002, RTHC sold $180.0 million aggregate principal amount of 11 1/2% First Mortgage Notes due 2009,
which produced net proceeds of approximately $168.8 million after deducting the offering discount and estimated. fees and
expenses of the offering. We used a portion of the net proceeds to repay all of our outstanding senior notes and subordinated
notes. RIHC deposited $89.4 million of the net proceeds into a construction disbursement account. These funds will be used for
the development, construction and opening of the new hotel tower, upon satisfaction of certain conditions set forth in the
Disbursement Agreement, dated March 22, 2002.

In connection with the closing of RIHC's note offering, RIHC's existing stockholders purchased $35.0 million of CRH's
equity. CRH contributed the proceeds of the equity sale to RIHC simultaneously with the closing of the offering. RIHC deposited
$10.0 million of the proceeds into a-liquidity disbursement account. These funds will be used for working capital in the event
RIHC's Adjusted Consolidated EBITDA for any four fiscal quarter period ending on or prior to December 31, 2004 is less than
$28.0 million. At the end of the measurement period referred to in the previous sentence, RIHC will be permitted to secure a
release of any unutilized amount in the liquidity disbursement account for use in its business or to fund a dividend to CRH to
return such unutilized amount to CRH's stockholders.

RIHC intends to enter into a $20.0 million equipment note and a $10.0 million revolving credit facility. RIHC intends to use
$14.8 million of the equipment note to purchase furniture, fixtures and equipment for Resorts' new hotel tower and gaming
equipment, which is sometimes referred to herein as the FF&E facility. RTHC expects that the equipment note will be for a five
year term and that the equipment note will require it to pay the principal in equal menthly amounts over the term of the note, and
will be collateralized by the equipment purchased, including hotel furniture and fixtures installed in the new hotel tower. RIHC
expects that the revolving credit facility will provide a line of credit up to $10.0 million. RIHC is currently negotiating the terms
- of the equipment note and revolving credit facility with potential lenders, however there can be no assurances that RIHC will
enter into the equipment note or revolving credit facility.

The New Jersey Casino Reinvestment Development Authority, or the CRDA, will reimburse our construction expenses for
the construction of our new hotel tower in the amount of $9.8 million through 2003. Additionally, we will receive an additional
$2.7 million payable at the rate of approximately $500,000 per year for the years 2004 through 2008 for reimbursements of
expenses relating to the construction of the hotel tower. The CRDA will make an additional $1.5 million available to us for
expenses incurred in connection with public improvements relating to the construction of the new hotel tower. In March 2002,
Resorts received a lump sum payment of $1.5 million representing Resorts' share of donations made to the Atlantic City Housing
Fund. Resorts will utilize these funds for the expansion project as they are not restricted to housing use. See "Business--
Regulation and Gaming Taxes and Fees--CRDA Funds."
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‘We believe that our existing cash and projected operating cash flows will be sufficient to meet the cash requirements of our
existing operations, including maintenance, capital improvements and debt service requirements, for the next twelve months and
the foreseeable future thereafter. We currently believe that cash requirements of our existing operations beyond the next twelve
months and the foreseeable future thereafter will consist of costs relating to construction of the hotel tower, debt service
requirements and capital improvements and replacements in the ordinary course of business, which we expect to be met by the
proceeds of the notes sold by RIHC in March 2002, existing cash, cash flows from operations, the equipment note and our new
revolving credit facility, which we intend to enter into prior to commencement of construction.

Capital Expenditures and Resources

In 2001, we invested $12.8 million in capital expenditures, which included $5.6 million for the conversion of a closed
nightclub into a slot parlor with 257 slot machines, additional slot machines to maintain a current product offering, normal
property maintenance, and development costs for the new hotel tower.

In 2000, we invested $11.7 million in capital expenditures, which included $3.5 million for the construction of a nine-bay
bus transportation center. Other capital expenditures included the purchase of approximately 280 slot machines, computer
equipment and upgrades to key systems.

In 1999, we invested $41.9 million in capital expenditures, including completing the renovation of Resorts. The
construction included extensive renovations to the casino floor, hotel lobby, guestrooms and suites, room corridors, restaurants,
the hotel porte cochere and public areas. In addition, three new restaurants were created, replacing two older restaurants and a VIP
player lounge was constructed. In addition we purchased 343 slot machines and leased 257 slot machines. Other expenditures
consisted of various building improvement projects and computer upgrades.

In November 2002, we will begin construction of a new hotel tower on the site of our existing 166 room Atlantic City
Tower. The expansion will add a 27-story hotel tower with approximately 400 hotel rooms and suites. Subject to the approval of
the NJCCC, the project will add approximately 14,000 square feet of additional gaming space, and 570 slot machines. We
anticipate that the pre-construction process will start as soon as July 1, 2002 and the construction of the new hotel tower will start
as soon as November 1, 2002. This project is subject to many variables, including financing, regulatory and governmental
approvals and typical delays associated with construction. We can give no assurances as to when this expansion project will
commence or if the project will be completed. On March 22, 2002, RIHC closed the offering of $180.0 million aggregate
principal amount of 11 1/2% First Mortgage Notes due 2009 to finance the construction. RIHC intends to enter into a $20.0
million furniture, fixture and equipment facility and a $10.0 million revolving credit facility. We intend to use $14.8 million of
the equipment note to purchase furniture, fixtures and equipment for our new hotel tower and gaming equipment. We are
currently negotiating the terms of the equipment note and revolving credit facility with potential lenders, however there can be no
assurances that we will enter into the equipment note or revolving credit facility.
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Quarterly Results of Operations

The following table sets forth certain of our unaudited financial information ona quarterly basis:

First Second Third Fourth
Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter
(Predecessor) (Predecessor) (Predecessor) - (Predecessor)

($in thousands)

2000
REVETIUES .veevvievieete e teeeeeeeesieseesseesaesssesessessoneesseiesesesnnesssnessensones $ 54,562 $65,185 $71,506 $55,142
Operating income (10SS) c...ovvvevieeriiiiinrierei et seeseeencen (4,894) 1,455 5,167 (988)
NEL INCOIME (JOSS) vvieeiiirirreiecrtiecreeestresrimeereeeveesisessreesssneesreeenesesns $(10,612) $(4,133) $(1,496) $(6,165)
Period From
Period From April 25,
First April 1, 2001 2001 to June Third Fourth
Quarter to April 24, 2001 30,2001 Quarter Qnuarter
(Predecessor) (Predecessor) (Successor) (Successor) (Successor)
($in thousands)
2001
REVEIUES cvevieitie e srieriie s eetieeiriarecsertressannesssbenecenns $55,803 $17,403 $45,447 $68,853 $55,922
Operating income (10SS) ..ccccovvnrvevmininievccinecrennnne 186 2,084 5,285 11,410 2,121
Net income (10S8) woveoviivrereeree it er e $(5510) $ 617 $ 2,138 $ 5,443 $ 156

Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk.

Interest Rate Risk. Our exposure to interest rate arises principally from the variable rates associated with our credit
facilities. The interest on borrowings are based, at our option, at LIBOR plus 3.5% per annum or at an alternative base rate, or
ABR, plus 2.5% per annum for Term Loan A and the existing revolving credit facility and LIBOR plus 4.5% or the ABR rate plus
3.5% per annum for Term Loan B. As of December 31, 2001, we had borrowings of $78.7 million under our credit facility that
was subject to these variable rates, with a blended rate of 6.6%. As of December 31, 2001, an adverse change of 1.0% in interest
rate on all such borrowings outstanding would have caused us to incur an increase in annual interest expense of $787,000.

As of December 31, 2001, we had entered into two separate collar agreements covering $27.0 million of our senior notes.
The collar agreements assist us to manage our exposure to interest rate changes. The collars are for $18.3 million and $8.7
million, and have floor rates of 2.72% and 2.64% respectively. Both collars have a cap of 5.5%.

On March 22, 2002, we closed a note offering and used the proceeds to repay all of our outstanding senior notes and
terminated our interest rate collar agreements. With the completion of the refinancing on March 22, 2002, a significant portion of
our debt is fixed interest rate debt. The only exception will be our $10.0 million revolving credit facility which we expect to enter
into prior to the commencement of construction.
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All other schedules called for under Regulation S-X are not submitted because they are not applicable, not required, or
because the required information is not material, or is included in the financial statements or notes thereto.

20




Ll

Report of Independent Auditors

Board of Directors
Colony RIH Holdings, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheet of Colony RIH Holdings, Inc. ("the Company") as of
December 31, 2001, and the related consolidated statements of operations, shareholders’ equity, and cash flows for the period
from April 25, 2001 to December 31, 2001 (post-acquisition period) and the consolidated statements of operations, shareholders'
equity, and cash flows of Resorts International Hotel, Inc. (Predecessor) for the period from January 1, 2001 to April 24, 2001
(pre-acquisition period). Our audits also included the financial statement schedule listed in the Index to Financial Statements.
These financial statements and schedule are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these financial statements and schedule based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable
basis for our opinion. :

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated financial
position of Colony RIH Holdings, Inc. at December 31, 2001, and the consolidated results of its operations and its cash flows for
the post-acquisition period from April 25, 2001 to December 31, 2001 in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States. Further, in our opinion, the aforementioned Predecessor consolidated financial statements present
fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated results of operations and cash flows of Resorts International Hotel, Inc. for the
pre-acquisition period from January 1, 2001 to April 24, 2001 in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States. Also, in our opinion, the related 2001 financial statement schedule, when considered in relation to the basic
financial statements taken as a whole, presents fairly in all material respects the information set forth therein.

/s/ Ernst & Young LLP

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania
February 1, 2002, except for
Note 13, as to which the date
is March 22, 2002
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COLONY RIH HOLDINGS, INC.
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts)

Assets

Current assets )
Cash and cash EQUIVALEIES «.....c.eovrreeee vttt et sttt sttt cot sttt st as s sesesteresensenesssnens
R CEIVADIES, ML aeennieieeiii ittt sttt et e s s bt re s s eesnetabasestessssebebeee st sanstbebeaaesearssnsssnrnresesananns
IDIVEIITOTIES vttt ettt et e e he et bbb bbb
Prepaid expenses and Other CUITEnt @SSELS ..ot s
Deferred INCOME tAXES ...vvui it ettt ettt s b s essh e sbe e se s e eseneseaesne
TOA] CUITENE ASSEES ....cviuii ittt ettt et s s st b b ea s e b na st

Property and eQUIPIMENE, TIEL ....o..eeiieiiiiieeereseeeeseieeesertrse s sassaes e e e st eassases et assesasesesseassesressararsnsssenseenes

Deferred charges and Other @SSELS ....occueririorceirerireeii e srrre s e sae st esraes e e bae e ersesnessesreas e

Goodwill, net Of AMOTTIZALION .eo.viiiiiiiiiier ettt ettt st et seae s b sbeesb s saeenenssrenn

TOAL ASSEES .. ereeenretrieee ettt et e et et ee et s e et e ne ek e re e e aa e e ene ke e b e n e e R e eaSeeaeeeenbnannreenennrenes

Liabilities and Shareholders' Equity
Current liabilities
Current maturities of IonZ-term Qe .. ...cooiiriiiieeiiic ettt as s bbb ra e senes
ACCOUNES DAYADIE. ...ttt ettt sttt ettt ettt s h bt b et reenbebeae ke b e n e s emssaansnesebnseesnerees
Accrued Interest PAYADIE ......ccciiiiiii i e et
Accrued interest payable to affiliates ...
Accrued expenses and other current liabilities .......ccoceeviiiiiiiiiii e,
Total CUITENt LIADIHEIES ...eeceeiiioiiiteirtit ettt sttt sa sttt s tees e sbe e b e eebassaenreesee sren
Notes payable to affiliates, net of unamortized diSCOUNTS ........crvcivrinmiieciiiinie e
Long-term debt, 1885 CUITENE POTHIOM ...viviiriiiiiiiin ittt e s st sh et s sns
DEfErred IMCOMIE tAXES. ...cvereiereeue it steree et reere st rrere sttt e st et ee st e b eat et et ene et eabeasee et et et saeaseeses s eenebesbettbas
Redeemable COMMON SEOCK. . .civeuririiiiititecerecr e ettt e see bbb s e et eeb et s seseemsennens
TOLA] HHADILIES ..veetiiaeieeiiieti ettt ettt et en bt ettt see st st e e bbb st er e aean
Shareholders’ equity ‘
Common stock:
Class A-$.01 par value, 600,000 shares authorized, 21,000 shares
1ssued aNd OULSTANGIME ...viviireeeirerci ettt ee s asaaserestres bt s reesaresasea st besbsetansreraseesen
Class B-$.01 par value, 500,000 shares authorized, 424,990 shares
issued and OULSTANAING .......oiueiiririerieieiirerer e e eeees e e eeee st eessteesenaneesenessteseseseeseaeenn
RIH-$1 par value, 1,000,000 shares issued and outstanding ...........cccoveverenereneerersncrerrernarenns
Capital N BXCESS OF PAT 1..iuiiiirreii ettt s ettt e et e e me etk se s s e aanereesreabesbe ke neeens
Retained earnings (accumulated defICIt) ...c.uererievuiieiiiiii e eiiee et srree e siee s seee st eenasae e e entbeeseneesreeens
Accumulated other cOMprehensive INCOME .....cooviiiiniiiii it
Total Shareholders' EQUIELY «.vocoerie ettt et st er s e ner e enans
Total liabilities and sharehOlders’ EQUILY ...ccovveueeiiiirii ittt seesr e een e

See accompanying notes
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December 31,

2001 2000
(Successor) (Predecessor)

$ 15,363 $ 21,453
8,273 9,142
1,536 2,006
2,818 1,934
2.524 —
30,514 34,535
126,139 257,778
22,491 23,567
— 95,091
$179.144 $410971
$ 10,229 $ 581
5,746 5,405
1,227 1,648
— 5,300
21,274 26,748
38,526 39,682
— 199,337
88,502 79,000
1,349 35,457
2,338 —
130,715 353,476
4 _
— 1,000
40,750 123,660
7,524 (67,165)
151 —
48,429 57,495
$179.,144 $410.971




COLONY RIH HOLDINGS, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

April 25, January 1,
2001 to 2001 to
December 31, April- 24, Year ended December 31,
T 2001 2001 2000 1999
(Successor) . (Predecessor)  (Predecessor) (Predecessor)

Revenue:

Casino ...ccceervviveerereisecenvesenannn, feeseereeeeasatreteertrabeonasetsanbareeenrenreenn $156,999 $68,220 $224,259 $210,758

LOQZING ctveuvieieiesienrentenretietet ettt sttt st e e sve st s sret b 10,083 3,996 16,412 15,160

Food and beverage ........ccoevevveeeirniomiiciiiiieceee e 17,880 6,977 26,039 25,512

013 11> GF OO SO U PO RSO STOPRSRTSPON 4,168 1,523 4,973 8,076

Less: promotional alloWances........cocvecvvereiiernriecoesenneeencne oo (18.908) (7.510) (25.288) (26.632)

TOal NELTEVENUE .eovvvereiieeeiieeireee et enaereeeresneapaesnis essasss s sreenns 170,222 73,206 246,395 232.874
Costs and expenses:

CASING ..vivereieiieiree e et aresate e b e e st bsstbestt et ae st entenssaensnanscneenens 96,403 42,234 146,324 141,803

LOAEINE oo iveererie ittt r s she s eene 1,970 913 4,186 2,929

Food and beverage ........ccoconerueominmnini e 9,124 3,639 14,716 15,401

OLhEr OPETAtINg ..c..ccvviiriiriiireeneerenee et e rrere i sbe it ereens 16,680 8,293 25,668 28,762

Selling, general, and administrative...........cccoivrioeineerevccnmeceeneennns 21,817 10,532 37,727 35,568

Depreciation and amOrtization........oc.ocvovcieiiiinvceenennnvencnosinnne 5,412 5,325 17,034 16,737

PLEOPEIUIIE vvveevvveciverereerereensntesesssessasesessssissnssiesasasasarsesesssnsssasasanns - — — 5,398

Total cOSts and EXPENSES ...cevverrerreecerriieiiie it 151.406 70.936 245.655 246,598
Income (108S) from OPETAtiONS .....coveivviiiverreriniciine e 18,816 2,270 740 (13,724)
INLETESt INCOIMIE . viviiieee i ie it eer s e e ee e s s s e s ras seesaets s sen e vesssnerannns 594 510 1,557 1,360
INEEIESt EXPLISE ..c.ccvvi it e (6,219) (7,673) (24,703) (20,999)
OET @XPEIISE....cirvevcnrietctisee sttt st s e s (408) — —
Income (loss) before INCOME taXes.....vvvervieiriiinrcineeenreree e 12,783 (4,893) (22,406) (33,363)
Provision for INCOME tAXES .. iiiiiiiiieeiiiieieeerceertiree s et eesr e eaeave e 5,046 — — —
NEt INCOME (I0SS) vuvaiureereers ceviveeeteseeaeseseaeeeses e s seseenssssenanesasesenass nes s _7.737 $(4.893) $(22.406) $(33.363)

{Dollars in thousands)

Period from

Period from

See accompanying notes.
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COLONY RIH HOLDINGS, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLLOWS
(Dollars in thousands)

Period from Period from
April 25, January 1,
2001 to 2001 to
December 31, April 24, Year ended December 31,
2001 2001 2000 1999
(Successor) (Predecessor)  (Predecessor)  (Predecessor)

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
NELINCOIME (JOSS) +.avecrvarieriessiererisrensrecaseebnermmsesesssasssressrecsesesrsesesess resesssisossonsisnssonsinens $ 7,737 $(4,393) $(22,406) $(33,363)
Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to net cash provided by (used

in) operating activities:

Depreciation and amOMtIZAtON .........ccovieiurereieraeensert e svs s cnrseas 4,752 5,038 16,218 16,137
Amortization of debt premiums, discounts and issuance costs.. 340 203 606 428
Provision for doubtful receivables.. ..o e B 1,038 - 517 1,160 1,465
Provision for discount on CRDA obligations, net of amortization .......... . 660 287 799 587
Paid in kind interest on Seller NOte ..o . 518 — — —
Stock cOmMPENSation COSIS .....ove i vinreisieniennes 88 — — —
Net loss on dispositions of property and eqUiPIEnt........cooeiiiiiniaicneineccninns — — 716 —
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Net (increase) decrease in receivables ... ..o (2,407) 684 (3,782) (2,621)
Net (increase) decrease in inventories and prepaid expenses and
OLHET CUITENE ASSES .vvivvrveresiseeriresenscsseensesnssseasetesssssssassesessrsssarssonsiesaesesssersans 731 (1,600) - 568 (1,323)
Net (increase) decrease in deferred charges and other assets (1,218) 65 (198) 19)
Net increase (decrease) in accounts payable and accrued eXpenses................. (6,394) 2,837 2,577 (1,734)
Net increase in interest payable to affiliates . — 5,700 — o
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activiies....oiuvrerorvenniiiieni s 5,845 8,838 (3,742 (20.443)
Cash flows from Investing ACHVIHES ... s
Purchases of property and equipment.........ccccooeveieiennns . (11,577) (1,229) (11,692) (41,906)
Purchase of RIH, net of cash acquired .....coocovvvnvenneanniricnn . (97,004) — — —
CRDA deposits and bond purchases .. . (1,658) (1.332) (2.604) (2.746)
Net cash used in investing ACHVILIES. ......oooieiiioriniinie e (110.239) (2.561) (14.296) (44.652)
Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from DOITOWIIES .e.overeeeriiiiiniiietie sttt ettt st cn st s a st ane e 92,084 — 6,000 73,000
Redemption of affiliated NOLES .....covremicieir i st — —_ — (6,717)
Payments t0 SECUTE DOTTOWINES .......ccriieriiinieiniiis ittt en s s (2,810) — — —
Proceeds from the issuance of common stock.......c......... 40,375 — — —
Proceeds from the issuance of redeemable common stock . 2,125 — — _
Advances from (t0) affiiates .......ccocoeervvrerereeniicnre s — —_ 20,842 (8,011)
DDt TEPAYIMENLS ...eoveiiviiiiriniscinrriaereererese ettt carens st s s s s s stttk etttk s ens st (12,017) (234) (1,892) (1.993)
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities.... 119,757 (234) 24,950 56,279
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents . 15,363 6,043 6,912 (8,816)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period..............ccoiieans . — 21453 14,541 23,357
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period..........occovieiiiiinen $ 15363 $27.496 $ 21453 $ 14541

See accompanying notes.
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COLONY RIH HOLDINGS, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

(Dollars in thousands)

PREDECESSOR:

Balance at December 31, 1998 ..ot
INELLIOSS ceveverememeerime o . .
Adjustment to capital in excess of par....
Balance at December 31, 1999....... .
INEL IOSS .. ieeririnarieriseeiressisesmestesbe s same st sesassassrsatshessssnent e s bt s s b bes s bk s n b e e s be st onn s

Balance at December 31, 2000......ciorieronirinirneinsmessnsassssssesesessssssesssscsens
Net loss for the period from January 1, 2001 to April 24, 2001 .
Balance at April 24, 2001 ..o

SUCCESSOR: :

Issuance of common stock to acquire RIH ...t
Stock options granted to employees and consultants
Accretion of redeemable common stock at fair value.......ocoeveveneinn
Net income from April 25, 2001 to December 31, 2001 .ccovvrecrnniinns
Increase in fair value of hedges......ooooeieiiinncnns
Comprehensive income........... .
Balance at December 31, 2001 .o

Retained Accumulated
Capital in Earnings Other
Commeon Excess of Accumulated Comprehensive

Stock Par {Deficit) Income

$1,000 $124,033 $(11,396) $8 -
-— — (33,363) —
— (373 — —

1,000 123,660 (44,759) —
—_ == (22,406) (Tt
1,000 123,660 (67,165) —

= = (4.893) .

$1.000 $123.660 $(72.058) 3 -

§ 4 $ 40,371 $ — 5 —
— 379 — —
— — (213) —
- — 7,737 —
—_ — — 151

$ 4 $ 40750 $ 7524 & _151

See accompanying notes
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Total
Shareholders'

Equity

$113,637
(33,363)
(373)
79,901
(22.406)

57,495
(4.893)




COLONY RIH HOLDINGS, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Dollars in thousands, except share data)

1. Basis of Presentation and Consolidation

Colony RIH Holdings, Inc., a Delaware corporation ("CRH", the "Company", or the "Successor™), owns 100% of the
outstanding common stock of Colony RIH Acquisitions, Inc., a Delaware corporation ("CRA"). CRA, through its wholly owned
subsidiary Resorts International Hotel, Inc., a New Jersey corporation ("RIH", or the "Predecessor"), owns and operates Resorts
Atlantic City, a casino/hotel located in Atlantic City, NJ. Colony RIH Holdings, Inc. and Resorts International Hotels, Inc. are
referred to collectively as "The Companies”. Subsequent to year-end, CRA changed its name to Resorts International Hotel and
Casino, Inc. ("RIHC").

CRH was formed at the direction of Colony Investors IV, L.P. ("Colony IV"), a Delaware limited partnership, under the
laws of the State of Delaware on March 7, 2001. RIHC was formed at the direction of Colony IV on October 24, 2000.

RIHC, Sun International North America, Inc., a Delaware corporation ("SINA"), and GGRI, Inc., a Delaware corporation
("GGRI"), entered into a purchase agreement, dated October 30, 2000, as amended (the "Purchase Agreement"). Pursuant to the
Purchase Agreement, RIHC acquired all of the capital stock of RIH, the Warehouse Assets (as defined in the Purchase
Agreement) and all of the capital stock of New Pier Operating Company, Inc., a New Jersey corporation (collectively, the
" Acquisition") on April 25, 2001 for approximately $144,800.

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of CRH and its wholly owned subsidiary. All significant

intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated. The Predecessor's financial statements include the accounts of
RIH. '

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Use of Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and
accompanying notes. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Allowances for doubtful accounts arising from casino, hotel and other services, which are based upon a specific review of
certain outstanding receivables. In determining the amounts of the allowances, certain estimates and assumptions are made, and
actual results may differ from those assumptions.

Cash Equivalents

Short-term money market securities purchased with original maturities of three months or less are considered to be cash
equivalents. The carrying value of cash equivalents approximates fair value due to the short-term maturity of these instruments.
Inventories

Inventories of provisions, supplies and spare parts are valued at the lower of cost (first-in, first-out) or market.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost and are depreciated over their estimated useful lives reported below using the
straight-line method. Interest costs incurred during the construction period are capitalized in accordance with Statement of
Financial Accounting Standards No. 34, "Capitalization of Interest Costs.”

Hotels and other BUildings ...ooveiieieivieccieie s 35 - 40 years
Furnituresfixtures and equipment ..........occvemnceiinincininn: O OO PPN s 2 -5 years




2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

The provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 121 "Accounting for the Impairment of Long-Lived
Assets" requires, among other things, that an entity review its long-lived assets and certain intangibles for impairment whenever
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may not be fully recoverable.

As a result of SINA entering into the agreement to sell RIH (see Note 1) at a purchase price less than the carrying value of
RIH's net assets, SINA recorded a loss of $229,200 in the fourth quarter of 2000 to reflect the write down of net assets held for
sale. The Predecessor did not record an impairment charge because the Predecessor evaluated the recoverability of its long-lived
assets on a standalone, held for use basis and the Predecessor's estimate of future undiscounted cash flows was in excess of its
carrying value for long-lived assets.

Goodwill

Goodwill for the Predecessor was amortized on a straight-line basis over 40 years. Amortization of goodwill included in
the accompanying statements of operations amounted to $836, $2,641 and $2,643 in the 2001 Predecessor period, 2000 and 1999,
respectively.

Income Taxes

Prior to the Acquisition discussed in Note 1, RIH's taxable income (loss) was included in the consolidated Federal income
tax returns of SINA. Although RIH was a member of a consolidated group for Federal income tax purposes, RIH calculated its
income tax provision on a separate return basis for financial reporting purposes. Certain indentures described in Note 9 provide
for a tax sharing agreement between RIH and SINA which limited RIH's tax payments to SINA to reimbursements of cash
payments made by SINA for income or alternative minimum taxes arising from the earnings or operations of RIH.

CRH follows the provisions of SFAS 109, "Accounting for Income Taxes". Accordingly, deferred tax assets and liabilities
are calculated as the difference between the financial statement carrying amounts and tax bases of assets and liabilities. These
differences are affected by the tax rate for the year in which they are expected to be recovered or settled. A valuation allowance is
recognized, if necessary, to account for the likelihood that these differences will not be realized in the future. Note 12 further
addresses the components of the deferred tax assets and liabilities.

Revenue Recognition

Gaming revenue is recorded as the net win from gaming activities, which represents the difference between amounts
wagered and amounts won by patrons. Revenues from hotel and related services and from theater ticket sales are recognized at the
time the related service is performed.

Promotional Allowances
The retail value of hotel accommodations, food, beverage and other services provided to customers without charge is

included in gross revenues and deducted as promotional allowances. The estimated departmental costs of providing such
promotional allowances are included in gaming costs and expenses as follows:

Period from
April 25, Period from
2001 to January 1, 2001
December 31, to April 24, Year ended December 31,
2001 2001 2000 1999
(Successor) (Predecessor) (Predecessor) (Predecessor)
ROOIMIS .ttt et eee e e ens e tes e enn s $ 6,646 $2,760 $ 8,407 $ 5,536
Food and beverage .......cocvveiiciiviinmninn e 11,224 4,823 15,502 14,634
Entertainment and other......cccoovvvorerieinceecnc e 2.099 941 3,181 6,704
$19.969 $8.524 - $27.090 $26.874




2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Pre-opening expenses

In the first quarter of 1999, RTH adopted Statement of Position 98-5, which states that all pre-opening expenses will be
charged to expense as they are incurred. RIH incurred $5,398 in pre-opening expenses related to the opening of the renovated
casino during 1999. ’

Stock Based Compensation

The Companies have elected to follow Accounting Principles Board Number 25, "Accounting For Stock Issued to
Employees", and related interpretations in accounting for employee stock options. The effect of applying the fair value method
proscribed by Financial Accounting Standards Board Statement Number 123 would result in net income that is not materially
different from the amount reported in the accompanying statement of operations. Pro forma results of operations may not be
representative of the effects on pro forma results of operations for future periods.

Equity instruments issued to non-employees in exchange for goods or services are accounted for using the fair value method
and expense is recorded based on the value determined.

Derivatives

In June 1998, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 133,
" Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities,” as amended ("SFAS 133"). The Companies adopted SFAS 133
on January 1, 2001. The adoption of SFAS 133 did not have a material effect on earnings or the financial position of RTH.

On the date a derivative instrument is entered into, the Company designates the derivative as (i) a fair value hedge, (ii) a
cash flow hedge, or (iii) a risk management instrument not eligible for hedge accounting. The Company recognizes all derivatives
on the balance sheet at fair value. All derivatives in which the Company was engaged as of December 31, 2001 were classified as
hedges for financial accounting purposes; accordingly, the fair value of the hedge is reported as a direct component of other
comprehensive income.

CRH uses interest rate collar agreements to manage its exposure to fluctuations in interest rates on its variable rate debt. At
December 31, 2001, the Company had two interest rate collar agreements outstanding with an aggregate notional principal
amount of $26,966, related weighted average maximum and minimum rates of 5.5% and 2.69%, respectively, and a termination
date of November 13, 2004 and December 12, 2004. The aggregate unrealized net gain for such interest rate collar agreements
was $151 for the period ended December 31, 2001 and is reported as a component of prepaid expenses and other current assets on
the consolidated balance sheet.

Reclassifications

Certain amounts in the prior period financial statements have been reclassified to conform to their current period
presentation.

New Accounting Pronouncements

In the first quarter of 2001, the Emerging Issues Task Force ("EITF") reached a consensus on certain issues in EITF 00-22
"Accounting for Points and Certain Other Time-Based Sales Incentive Offers, and Offers for Free Products or Services to Be
Delivered in the Future." EITF 00-22 requires that volume based cash rebates or refunds be shown as a reduction of revenues
effective for quarters ending after February 15, 2001. RIH adopted the consensus provisions of EITF 00-22 in the first quarter of
2001. To be consistent with the 2001 presentation, approximately $11,568 and $10,257 of cash rebates and refunds, previously
shown as casino expenses, were reclassified as a reduction of casino revenues for the year ended December 31, 2000 and 1999,
respectively.
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3. Acquisition

RIHC, SINA, and GGRI entered into the Purchase Agreement on October 30, 2000. Pursuant to the Purchase Agreement,
RIHC acquired all of the capital stock of RIH, the Warehouse Assets (as defined in the Purchase Agreement) and all of the capital
stock of New Pier Operating Company, Inc., a New Jersey corporation (collectively, the "Acquisition”) on April 25, 2001 for
approximately $144,800.

The Acquisition has been accounted for using the purchase method, and accordingly, the aggregate purchase price,
including transaction-fees and expenses, has been allocated based on the estimated fair value of the assets acquired and liabilities
assumed. As a result, the consolidated financial statements for the period subsequent to the Acquisition are presented on a
different basis of accounting than those for the periods prior to the Acquisition and, therefore, are not directly comparable.

CRH financed the Acquisition and paid related fees and expenses with: (i) proceeds of $42.5 million from the issuance of
common stock, (ii) a $17.5 million note issued by CRH to SINA (the "Seller Note"), (iii) borrowings by RIHC, guaranteed by
CRH under a $90 million credit agreement (the "Credit Facility") and (iv) RIH's available cash.

Prior to the Acquisition, CRH conducted no business other than in connection with the Purchase Agreement and the Credit
Facility.

In connection with the Acquisition for approximately $144,800, CRH acquired assets with a fair value of $173,900 and
assumed liabilities of $29,100.

The pro forma unaudited results of operations for the year ended December 31, 2001 and December 31, 2000, assuming
consummation of the Acquisition and issuance of CRH's common stock, Seller Note and Credit Facility as of the beginning of the

‘periods presented are as follows:

Year ended December 31,

2001 2000
TOtA] NEL TEVEIUES .. .tiieivreeeeeee e ettt estnreeeereeestraeeeesatesssetsassabesesasbsresintsssasesessantssessestesesnssessrenssanses $243,428  $246,395
INEE ITICOIMIE .ot et et et ese e et e esneeemessaetsesee s semaeeabesanse santesasesenssseseessbasessesantesansananresausessntssssensns $ 8616 $ 3,085
4, Receivables
Components of receivables were as follows at December 31:
2001 2000
: (Successor)  (Predecessor)
AN vt reeer e e rter et e st er e re s ekt st e seeee s eb etk ea b e b eseerenhereneea st R bt s b sae e en b eae e e e s e e b e et seer s $9,013 $9,787
Less: allowance for doubtful 8CCOUNES ....uuuieiiiiriiiiii it r e s esaaberer s e s e reneens (3.793) (2,.892)
A 5,220 6,895
Non-gaming:
HOEL GNG TEIALED ..ottt ettt et e et st e e e se e sseseseseraeesanstsaneneereseasasseresearesns 398 379
(0541 O  UT USRS SR OO UUTUTO U 2.756 1,902
3,154 2,281
Less: allowance for doubtfu] 2CCOUNLS. vvviveevimvieiriiiieieveesienee. et e et s eaeeesbe s s e s (101) (34)
: - 3,053 2.247
RECEIVADIES, L ..ottt e et e ne e b e bbb s bt e $8.273 $9.142
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5. Property and Equipment

Components of property and equipment were as follows at December 31:

2001 2000
(Successor) (Predecessor)
Land and 1and GRS cc.eoeiiieee e st et s e re sn s e sranes 3 36,886 $ 83,147
Land iMPrOVEMENLS ........ouvuiviriirieiiii st bbb as b — 1,028
Hotels and other buildings ..o e 71,829 170,821
Furniture, fixtures and €QUIPIIENL..........cccoveviivimrrcre e et e ee 12,800 42,008
CONSITUCTION I PTOETESS «.veuvermeneiererrerieeetaresrererrestesieresseansseeeesaansessareesreesessesrsesaeseeressessesnesssens 9,090 1.478
‘ 130,605 298,482
Less-accumulated depreciation ..o v o eeiieini ettt seer e s ne e et ceeennas (4.466) (40,704)
Net property and SQUIPMENE.........coiiiiiiiiiiii et sbers s $126.139 $257.778
6. Deferred Charges and Other Assets
Components of deferred charges and other assets were as follows at December 31:
2001 2000
(Successor) (Predecessor)
CRDA deposits, bonds and other investments, NEt........cocviviiniciinniienie e $18,535 $18,413
Debt 1SSUANCE COSS, MEL .. ivevieeeiiiiiirrerereessnreeerrereeecresnnnnes PV RN 2,471 4,677
[0 11T S OO ST SO S UPUUTRT U TO RPN 1,485 477

$22.49] $23,567

The New Jersey Casino Control Act, as amended, requires RIH to purchase bonds issued by the Casino Reinvestment
Development Authority (CRDA) or make other investments authorized by the CRDA, in an amount equal to 1.25% of RIH's
gross gaming revenue, as defined.

The CRDA bonds have interest rates ranging from 3.5% to 7.0% and have repayment terms of between 20 and 50 years.
The Companies record charges to expense to reflect the below-market interest rate payable on the bonds it may have to purchase
to fulfill its investment obligation at the date the obligation arises. The charges for the period from April 25, 2001 to December
31, 2001, the period from January 1, 2001 to April 24, 2001, and for the years ended December 31, 2000 and 1999 for discounts
on obligations arising in those years were $660, $287, $816 and $601, respectively. The discount on CRDA bonds purchased is
amortized to interest income over the life of the bonds using the effective interest method.

From time to time RIH has donated certain funds it has had on deposit with the CRDA in return for either relief from its
obligation to purchase CRDA bonds or credits against future CRDA deposits. At December 31, 2001, RIH owned $4,967 face
value of bonds issued by the CRDA and had $21,808 on deposit with the CRDA.

Debt issuance costs consist of amounts incurred in connection with obtaining long-term debt. The costs are amortized over
the contractual life of the loan and amortization is included in interest expense.

7. Accrued Expenses and Other Current Liabilities

Components of accrued expenses and other current liabilities were as follows at December 31:

2001 2000
(Successor) (Predecessor)
TNSUrance And FElAlEA COSES . .uuuiiuririiriit i ietrrarreerrarr e e rbaber bt e aaeassesassaseaseseesaeinsesanaenn $ 1715 $ 1,339
PAYTOLL oottt sttt e e r e e s r g s et ekt ee b e rnae s reane 8,099 7,548
Unredeemed chip LaDIITY .....occvveivoriiiiiei ettt st e s st 1,136 1,170
DUE 10 AFFIHIALES «.voevreiiieiiiceieiietieeeee s cctre e e et aesesre e e e sareeeasbssessaasttaesentnreeeabsses e tnre e sartesonnteeen —_ 7,893
(073115 SO SO TSRO T TORT R URRTUT 10.324 8.798

$21.274 $26.748
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8. Long-Term Debt

- Long-term debt is summarized as follows at December 31:

2001 2000
(Successor) (Predecessor)
ReVOIVING CTEAit TACIIILY «..evererveveeeriterreireseeiseietere e et ebes st sesbesesteteseseaesrasassaesesesserassssase st sbeaensenasesrans $ 4,000 $ -
TETTN JOAIS ..ttt et bt et s se et et s b sk et e b e e e bk e e et enterenenarnn 74,700 -
Other NOES PAYADIE.......vivuiiiiiiiii e e et e st et b et e sk b easenen 2,013 581
Seller and other fINANCINE ...oociceiiiir ettt eee ettt et se b s ateeasecenes 18.018 79.000
98,731 79,581
L8582 CUITENE POTLIOI covvvveerinireiisiiiitcin ettt sa st s s b sa s bbbt ss s b bbbt st s b esa s nes 10,229 581

$88.502 $79.000

In conjunction with the Acquisition, RIHC borrowed $82,000 under an Amended and Restated Credit Agreement, dated
April 25,2001, from the lenders named therein (the "Credit Facility"). The Credit Facility is comprised of $80,000 in term loans
(Term Loan A for $25,000 and Term Loan B for $55,000) and a $10,000 revolving credit facility. The loans under the Credit
" Facility are secured by substantially all of the assets of CRH, RIHC and RIH and all of the capital stock of RIHC and RIH. The
revolving credit facility will mature on April 25, 2006, Term Loan A will mature on the last business day of December 2005, and
Term Loan B will mature on the last business day of March 2007. The principal payments of the Term Loans are being paid on a
quarterly basis, which commenced on June 29, 2001. Interest on borrowings outstanding shall be either at LIBOR or an
alternative base rate, plus an applicable margin in each case. In the future the applicable margins may be changed, based on
RIHC's leverage ratio, as defined in the credit agreement. As of December 31, 2001, the Company had $20,000 outstanding on
Term Loan A, and $54,700 outstanding on Term Loan B, and $4,000 outstanding on the Revolving Credit Facility.

In conjunction with the acquisition, CRH issued a $17.5 million note to SINA (the "Seller Note"). The Selier Note is
subordinate to the term loans and has a 7-year term. The loan bears interest at 12.5% per annum of which 6.25% is payable in
cash and 6.25% is payable in kind. There is no amortization of principal on this loan. Principal is due in full on April 25, 2008.

The Credit Facility and Seller Note contain a number of covenants that, among other things, restrict the ability of CRH,
RIHC, and their subsidiaries, to incur additional indebtedness, create liens on assets, dispose of assets, make investments, loans,
or advances, engage in mergers or consolidations, pay dividends, engage in certain transactions with affiliates, change their
respective line of business and otherwise restrict certain corporate activities. In addition, under the Credit Facility, RTHC, and its
subsidiaries, are required to maintain specified financial ratios, satisfy specified financial tests, including interest coverage and
leverage tests, and are limited on capital expenditures. The Credit Facility contains events of default customary for facilities of
this nature. At December 31, 2001, the Company and its subsidiaries were in compliance with all financial covenants.

On August 17, 2001, the Company financed the purchase of $2,100 of gaming equipment. The agreement is for three years
with monthly payments of principal and interest with an annual interest rate equal to LIBOR plus 3.25%. As of December 31,
2001, the outstanding balance was $1,795.

During August 1999, STHL entered into a term credit facility (the "SIHL Facility") with a syndicate of banks led by The
Bank of Nova Scotia and Societe General under which RIH is a borrower along with SIHL and Sun International Bahamas
Limited, a wholly owned subsidiary of SIHL. Through December 31, 2000, funds borrowed on the SIHL Facility by RIH
amounted to $79,000. Funds borrowed on the facility were repaid at the Acquisition (see Note 1) and RIH is no longer a party to
the STHL Facility.

In February 1997, SIHL and SINA (the "Issuers") issued $200,000 principal amount of 9% Senior Subordinated Notes due
2007 (the "Senior Notes") which, after costs, resulted in net proceeds of approximately $194,000. These proceeds were loaned to
the Predecessor in exchange for a $200,000 promissory note (the "Predecessor Note") with terms that mirror the terms of the
Senior Notes, and the Predecessor's guarantee of the Senior Notes. The outstanding balance on the Predecessor Notes was
$199,337 at December 31, 2000. Interest on both the Senior Notes and the Predecessor Note was payable on March 15 and
September 15 in each year. These payments commenced September 15, 1997 with an interest payment of $9,550. The
Predecessor Notes were repaid as a part of the Acquisition (see Note 1).

Due to the interest rates and terms thereof, the carrying values of the Company's long-term debt approximates their fair
values as of December 31, 2001 and 2000.




9. Related Party Transactions
The Predecessor recorded the following expenses from SINA and its other subsidiaries for the following periods:

Year ended December 31,

2000 .
Expenses:
Interest and amortization of discounts on notes payable t0 SINA .......ccovcveniceniincrcc e $18,075 $16,598
Interest and amortization of premiums on notes payable to other affiliate ........ccveecenreerncciicnniienne - 393
IMANAZEINENLE FEE ...evveetiviirieeerteeie et et st ettt trt e sresere s teease st raete e bt eabessseseaestanseesrsassanarsansearansnsereensseate 6,573 8,093
IMIATKEHINE SEIVICES 1..eeeuiercereririeieertrateteestesecaee et st eebannaatesebetesaconesbesebe st e saas s e aassesserseentemtnebesenraenenaeesananoncs 1,210 1,690
Amortization of debt ISSUANCE COSIS.......oviuimiimiiimiiciirirrr et et er b bose s 531 390
Property rentals from SINA ..ottt ee e b sa st s st ettt eeens 244 325

Billboard rental from affiliate ...........coooiiiniiiiiiiii e et SR 38 50
: $26.671 $27.539

SINA charged RIH a management fee of three percent of gross revenues for administrative and other services. In addition to
the management fee, charges for insurance costs were allocated to RIH based on relative amounts of operating revenue, payroll,
property value, or other appropriate measures. The management fee and other charges were discontinued as of October 1, 2000 in
connection with the Purchase Agreement discussed in Note 1.

In connection with the Acquisition discussed in Note i, RIH was not liable for payment of related party balances, including
borrowings from SIHL or SINA.

During the period from April 25, 2001 to December 31, 2001, the Company paid approximately $320 for fees and expenses
incurred by affiliates of Colony Capital, our principal stockholder, and our directors.

10. Retirement Plans

RIH has a defined contribution plan in which substantially all non-union employees are eligible to participate. Employees of
certain other affiliated companies are also eligible to participate in this plan. Contributions are made to the plan based on a
percentage of eligible employee contributions. Contribution expense for this plan was $436, $209, $665 and $676 for the period
from April 25, 2001 to December 31, 2001, the period from January 1, 2001 to April 24, 2001, and for the years ended December
31, 2000 and 1999, respectively.

Union employees are covered by various multi-employer pension plans to which contributions are made by RIH and other
unrelated employers. RIH's pension expense for these plans was $1,009, $437, $1,192 and $1,216 for the period from April 25,
2001 to December 31, 2001, the period from January 1, 2001 to April 24, 2001, and for the years ended December 31, 2000 and
1999, respectively.

11. Income Taxes

Income tax expense is comprised of the following for the period from April 25, 2001 to December 31, 2001:

(Successor)
Current :

FEAOTAL.ccoeniii ettt e et e sttt s e bt e he st e teabe s se b te st seb e e e ea e Nt antestebatee s rnbee et ratesentte e aabetesaeies $5,830

R 7 1 U U T OO SO OO P U -
5,830

Deferred: , '

D 3= L= &1 E OO O OO OO SO USROS P RSO URP (784)

S v iiert e cetete s e s e e et re st et e ettt ee et beee s ab e ety s et ot s e e aatheehesasteseen baee s naebeeia b b be s et anee e easEtesererasoesateseeebaseeateeeeareesesnnre -
(784)

5.046
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11. Income Taxes (continued)

The components of the deferred tax liabilities were as follows at December 31:

001 2000

(Successor) {Predecessor)
Deferred tax liabilities:

Basis differences on property and qUIPIENL .....c..cccvevimiceteriiere e srceeeertesesrieersae e sresesreeerenseres $(1,730) $(44,300)
(01437~ (U UUE O OO OSSO U TP - (1,500)
Total deferred tax HabilIties.....ccovviiiieie et ceier e e e s e e ss e e s eeereenne s (1,730) (45,800)

Deferred tax assets:
INOL CaITY Orwards .....ccceiviniieneiiieiiirntiie ettt st e st sse et st b ese s e se e ses s e esnesseseaesaesbenen 5,302 86,800
Book reserves not yet deductible fOr taX ..ot 1,812 11,900
Tax credit carryforWwards .......cccoiiiiencrerc e e e - 800
(01111 SO U OO OTE RO PR 1,289 6.900
TOtA] AEFEITEA LAX @SSELS 1viviveirirririrereiirrrreeeeieserretreseeesssraresresssssssssssssessesassssnntsreesssssssneressess 8,403 106,400
Valuation allowance for deferred taX @SSELS ..oviiiiieoiieeie et et e ettt ete s (5,498) (96.057)
Deferred tax assets, net of valuation allOWanCe.......coivviireriiiniiierir e senrser e saerenne 2.905 10,343
Net deferred tax assets (HHADILIIES) ovververierieeiiiiiirieirtertiie e s eseteste e sa st e s e e saeseess e re e e sbesenesbesnsnsanenes $ 1175 $(35457)

The effective income tax rate varies from the statutory Federal income tax rate as a result of the following factors:

Period from Period from
April 25, 2001 January 1, 2001 Year ended December 31,
to December 31, to April 24,
2001 2001 2000 1999
(Successor) (Predecessor) (Predecessor)(Predecessor)
Statutory Federal income tax rate......coieicornii vt 35.0% 35.0% . 35.0% 35.0%
Non-deductible items and other miscellaneous matters .........c.......... 4.5% (25.6)% (28.0%) (32.2%)
"Nondeductible provisions and eXpenses...........ccoeivveiiviivininiiniinn - 9.49)% (7.0%) (2.8%)
EffeCtiVe tAX TAE .. iviviee it eree e sreerenes e sne st sre st 39.5% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

At December 31, 2001, the Company has a state net operating loss carryforward of approximately $90,500. The
carryforward will expire as follows: 2004, $27,200; 2005, $2,400; 2006, $40,200; and 2007, $20,700. The Company has reported
a full valuation allowance against the carryforward because it does not expect to realize the tax benefit.

12. Common Stock and Stock Based Compensation

The proceeds from the sale of 1,050 shares of Class A Common and 21,250shares of Class B Common have been lassified
separately from shareholders' equity as "Redeemable Common Stock” in the balance sheet to reflect the rights granted to a
shareholder to require CRH to repurchase his shares under certain circumstances.

In connection with the acquisition discussed in Note 3, CRH established the 2001 Omnibus Stock Incentive Plan (the
"Plan"). Awards denominated or payable in shares or options to purchase shares of CRH's common stock may be granted to
officers and other key employees and consultants of CRH and its subsidiaries. The Plan permits the granting of up to 2,131 shares
of Class A Common Stock and 43,122 shares of Class B Common Stock. The Board of Directors has sole discretion concerning
administration of the Plan, including the determination of award goals, individuals to receive awards, types of awards, the terms
and conditions of the awards, and the time at which awards will be granted. The Board of Directors may terminate the Plan at any
time. -

The exercise price for awards issued under the Plan is determined by the Board of Directors and is generally equal to the
fair market value of the underlying common stock at the date of the grant. During the period from April 25, 2001 to December 31,
2001, the Company granted 1,789 options to purchase Class A common shares and 36,204 options to purchase Class B common
shares. All of the Class A options were granted with an exercise price of $.0475 per share and all of the Class B common shares
were granted with an exercise price of $100.00 per share. These exercise prices were determined to be the fair market value of the
common stock on the date of grant.
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Of the options granted during the period ended December 31, 2001, 555 options to purchase Class A common shares and
11,188 options to purchase Class B common shares were granted to an independent contractor and were immediately vested as a
part of the closing of the Acquisition. The fair value of these options was approximately $291 on the Acquisition date, and this
amount has been recorded as a part of the cost of the Acquisition.

An additional 550 options to purchase Class A common shares and 11,180 options to purchase Class B common shares
were also issued to an independent contractor on the Acquisition date. A portion of these options (275 Class A and 5,590 Class B)
vest in equal installments (55 Class A and 1,118 Class B) from April 2002 to April 2006, and a portion of these options (275
Class A and 5,590 Class B) vest upon the Company meeting specified performance targets. All of these options may be put back
to the Company or called by the Company in certain circumstances as defined in the agreement; accordingly, for financial
accounting purposes, these awards are re-measured at the end of each reporting period using the fair value method and changes in
fair value are recorded as compensation expense until the options are exercised.

The remaining Class A options (684) and Class B options (13,836) were granted to employees during the period. These
options vest only if the Company meets specified annual performance targets. The Company met the financial targets for the
period ended December 31, 2001; accordingly, 135 Class A options and 2,767 Class B options became vested on that date. All of
these options may be called by the Company in certain circumstances as defined in the agreement. For financial accounting
purposes, these awards are re-measured at the end of each reporting period using the intrinsic value method and changes in
intrinsic value are recorded as compensation expense at the end of each reporting period until the options are exercised.

Compensation expense recognized on all stock option awards for the period from April 25, 2001 to December 31, 2001 was
approximately $88.
13. Supplemental Cash Flow Information

Supplemental cash flow disclosures were as follows:

Period from Period from
April 25,2001 January 1, 2001
to December 31, to April 24, Year ended December 31
2001 2001 2000 1999

(Successor) (Predecessor) (Predecessor) (Predecessor)
Non-cash investment and financing transactions:
Adjustment to capital in eXCess Of PAL c..vccreerivveeririeierienerecesreciereraene — — _ — $373
Refinancing of obligations under capital leases...........c.occovniinveiininnns — — — 1,444
Property and equipment acquired under capital lease obligations .. $299 — $1,417 814
Note payable issued in connection with ACQUISItion .......cccooviiiiiecciiniincs 17,500 — — —_

14. Commitments and Contingencies

Litigation
The Companies are a defendant in certain litigation. In the opinion of management, based upon advice of counsel, the

aggregate liability, if any, arising from such litigation will not have a material adverse effect on the financial position, results of
operations, or liquidity of the Company.

License Renewal
On January 19, 2000, the New Jersey Casino Control Commission (the "CCC") renewed RIH's license to operate its casino

hotel complex in Atlantic City. A casino license is not transferable, and must be renewed every four years by filing an application,
which must be acted upon by the CCC no later than 30 days prior to the expiration of the license there in force.
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14. Commitments and Contingencies (continued)

Commitments

The Company leases land, office space and certain equipment under noncancelable operating lease arrangements. These
leases -expire in various years. Rent expense under these lease agreements for the period from April 25, 2001 to December 31,
2001, the period from January 1, 2001 to April 24, 2001, and for the years ended December 31, 2000, and 1999 was
approximately $3,100, $433, $1,400 and $975, respectively. Future minimum lease payments under noncancelable operating
leases consist of the following at December 31, 2001:

2002 ..ttt et e i a e et e ehat e se s e et i e bt e teseshteaee b At eeLbeearsbaeeabeseahrbe st et e st rrasentareeasbesessaanrsesararsesiatrsenaates $ 3,809
2003 ettt et r et ea et eeateeaesesbeearbe e e ree e eeareeatsashet e besinbe s atesnreeenee s betee it se et taebeserbeeesrenereeenraesaterarasorns 2,409
200G ..ottt et et he e st easte s err i rseatbeanbeeearaaaRt s eteeibeeaaresan b eant sebnbeeasneettteerttarbetesteeenresesresaateenatenenns 2,088
2005 ........ S T OO OO SOOI 2,088
2006 ANA HHETEATIET ... eiiveriieieit s s ee et ceetbt sttt st teeesssabe bt aesssat bbb aaaesee s aarasasesatsanrabassstesessrnssbsatass snsnasenrsnsesessssntsnenenes 24.872
TOLAL .ttt ettt et et e eeta e st st e st st e sras b ee s b e e akbeasetbae et e ts e aRtbes beA R4t e s e teeseabe e e tbsaetaesaraa s nartearatbessossate s arten st reenaaten $35,266

15. Subsequent Events

On March 22, 2002, RIHC sold $180,000 aggregate principal amount of 11¥2% First Mortgage Notes at a price of 97.686%
yielding $175,800. Interest on the First Mortgage Notes is payable on March 15th and September 15th of each year. The First
Mortgage Notes are due in March 2009. The proceeds from the First Mortgage Notes were used to repay amounts outstanding
under the Credit Facility and the Seller Note (see Note 8) and will be used to finance the cost to develop, construct, and equip a
new hotel tower. '

On March 22, 2002, CRH issued 17,295 shares of class A common stock at a cash price of $0.0475 and 349,992 shares of
class B common stock at a price of $100 to our existing shareholders for a total price of approximately $35.0 million. Of this
amount, $10.0 million has been deposited in a liquidity disbursement account to be used for working capital in the event RIHC's
Adjusted Consolidated EBITDA for any four fiscal quarter period ending on or prior to December 31, 2004 is less than $28.0
million.

On March 22, 2002, in conjunction with repayment of the Credit Facility, CRH terminated its two outstanding interest rate
collar agreements (see Note 2).




SCHEDULE 11
- COLONY RIH HOLDINGS, INC.
VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS

(In Thousands)
Balance at Charged to Other Balance
Beginning Costs and Changes at End
of Period Expenses (Deductions) of Period
- PREDECESSOR:
Year ended December 31, 1999 ... iririei s ceinie et e ee e
Allowances for doubtful 2CCOUNLS...cuvviviviiiiiie et esiraeee e $ 2,402 $1,465 $(1,25a) $ 2,616
Valuation allowance for CRDA Investments .......oee.coveeveeerrnennerneees $12,725 $ 601 $(3,349)(b) $ 9,977
Year ended December 31, 2000 '
Allowances for doubtful aCCOURNLS .. .....verriiiire e eenir e eeeens $ 2,616 $1,160 $ (850)a) $ 2,926
Valuation allowance for CRDA IRVEStMENtS ...cc.covvviveriiriveeeeinnineninnns $ 9,977 $ 816 $ (13 $10,780
Period from January 1, 2001 to April 24, 2001
Allowances for doubtful 2CCOUNES.......cccovvieeiceierierriri e esrecee e $ 2,926 $ 517 3 4 $ 3,447
Valuation allowance for CRDA IinVeStments .....ccceeeeveeirieerimseereacsnens $10,780 $ 287 $ @) $11,060
SUCCESSOR:
Period from April 25, 2001 to December 31, 2001 :
Allowances for doubtful aCCOUNTS.......ceveiriivcenienien it $ 3,447 $1,038 $ (59D(a) $ 3,894
Valuation allowance for CRDA investments ......ccoceeeeevererioriencrerenessensans $11,060 $ 660 $(1,827(c) $ 9,893

(a) Write-off uncollectible amounts.
(b) Includes the write-off of $3,336 of Vermont Plaza Bonds.
(c) Includes the write-off of $991 of CRDA Convention Center Hotel Bonds.
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Report of Independent Auditors

Board of Directors
Resorts International Hotel and Casino, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheet of Resorts International Hotel and Casino, Inc. ("the
Company") as of December 31, 2001, and the related consolidated statements of operations, shareholders' equity, and cash flows
for the period from April 25, 2001 to December 31, 2001 (post-acquisition period) and the consolidated statements of operations,
shareholders’ equity, and cash flows of Resorts International Hotel, Inc. (Predecessor) for the period from January 1, 2001 to April
24, 2001 (pre-acquisition period). Our audits also included the financial statement schedule listed in the Index to Financial
Statements. These financial statements and schedule are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on these financial statements and schedule based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable
basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated financial
position of Resorts International Hotel and Casino, Inc. at December 31, 2001, and the consolidated results of its operations and
its cash flows for the post-acquisition period from April 25, 2001 to December 31, 2001 in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States. Further, in our opinion, the aforementioned Predecessor consolidated financial statements
present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated results of operations and cash flows of Resorts International Hotel, Inc. for
the pre-acquisition period from January 1, 2001 to April 24, 2001 in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States. Also, in our opinion, the related 2001 financial statement schedule, when considered in relation to the basic
financial statements taken as a whole, presents fairly in all material respects the information set forth therein.

/s/ Ernst & Young LLP
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania
February 1, 2002, except for
Note 16, as to which the date
is March 22, 2002
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

To the Board of Directors of
Resorts International Hotel, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying balance sheet of Resorts International Hotel, Inc. (a New Jersey corporation) as of
December 31, 2000 and the related statements of operations, shareholder's equity and cash flows for each of the two years in the
period ended December 31, 2000. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our
. responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable
basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of
Resorts International Hotel, Inc. as of December 31, 2000 and the results of its operations and its cash flows for each of the two
years in the period ended December 31, 2000 in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States.

Our audits were made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements taken as a whole. The
schedule listed in the index to the financial statements is presented for the purpose of complying with the Securities and Exchange
Commission's rules and is not part of the basic financial statements, and in our opinion, fairly states in all material respects the
financial data required to be set forth therein in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole.

/s/  Arthur Andersen LLP

Roseland, New Jersey
January 19, 2001
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RESORTS INTERNATIONAL HOTEL AND CASINO, INC.
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts)

Current assets ...ooveveveverierennen, e eeireeeheeebe et nE e e b e 4h e ere sae R e R R e ne e Ree R Rt e e e ea g e es e e sa b see s b sreeR e s
Cash and cash eqUIVAIETILS.......cceriviiiii it e ettt st st
RECEIVADIES, NEL o.oveoaiirir et ss e ettt ettt e s snsse s saats s s srnessesressesesansr s
IIIVEIIOTIES .vveveceeeirireerir et eutrt et et e s etrebesb e e teabeeutre e e e st st man e s st sasessensaneeseesensnsaeabaesbansensessantonnentans
Prepaid expenses and Other CUITENT @SSELS . ..voeviriieiririincerieesreeaesresesseererserrassesasessesseessessesesssesessnss
Deferred iNCOME LAXES ..iccviirirrereieniiieieeeie sttt et eeb et st e beeeteeesteentssresasessaessn e sttt et nenseeraearessesans
TOA] CUITENE ASSELS ..uviurieivee et ccnts bbbt s e e sa e sme s e s e e s eoneeseabsansimsbsnesraes

Property and eqUIPIIENT, DEL.......cvoveevreierereceeceeere e e eerreeeses e sre e steescastessesbeseessesesssssessrasssraessassessesassrones

Deferred charges and Other @SSELS .....o.ciiiiiiiiierci ettt se s e et saesra e e sba e e et beabeseeneacs

GoOodWill, NEt OF AIMOTHIZAION «..vovviriiiieeriiiiriri e et re e e e sesar e resesaeatneneeeesesesaestasenereentstabsbasessesnsntseanesns

TOLAL BSSELS 1.vvviveeeiieeee ettt rre e st e et e et sttt e rt e stbe e s ate et st e st nanc s e bt e e b e aanreaasneassneesseennsean sareaenreenneshanerbeanase

CUITENE HADIIIEES ....oueeveeciiiti ittt sttt e sr e s e s bt ee s st s st s e ste s st essnesmeestoneeseres
Current maturities Of Iong-term debt........c.coiiii it e sr e e et rae s
ACCOUNLS PAYADBLE .oneiviiitiiiiirieeteettee st er et s et s see s ce et ae e e b et eteseaesn senessseneensosesrenessnnan
AcCrued INETESt PAYADIE ...vereeecii ettt r e s ee e e e be s sone s sr b et et e st enaernees
Accrued interest payable t0 affiliates . ... e
Accrued expenses and other current Habilities.......ccoeerieerirciieiii oot ste et eeeneens

Total current LIabilities ...cccoiviiceeeeinirerricne e e ettt e bt e sre e srenae

Notes payable to affiliates, net of unamortized diSCOUNLS ........cooeriirrieniiiniecierece et neees

Long-term debt, 1655 CUTENt POTTION ..ovviieeiere ittt ettt a e b e tte e e st esseeasee e be e s s ae st eseeneees

Deferred INCOME TAXES ...voiiiiiiiiireriicet ettt eet e en e et st rae s esa et een s e ee e et eenentesaeseaaesereennessesteranaaeaneniene

TOtAl HADIHTIES .. vttt ettt ettt et e e n e e et s n e r e e neer e et e

SRArEhOIALT'S BQUILY ..nveeiiiriieieetieeerecee ettt sttt sttt b e e ataaasstbeebaasssasrasbeasenbestesseensnestessaentes
Common stock:

RIHC-$.01 par value, 10,000 shares authorized, 100 shares issued and outstanding ...........
RIH-$1 par value, 1,000,000 shares issued and outStanding........c.coccocereeieeecesrerrereennens

Capital in EXCESS OF PAT .ottt ettt et ran e e rn e en e n e

Retained earnings (accumulated defiCit) .....cocoocriiiiiiinini e et e s

Accumulated other cOmprehensive INCOME. ..ot e e sae s

Total Shareholder's EQUILY......ccvirirecerc et ettt e saenesaens

Total liabilities and shareholder's EqUILY ..o e et s

See accompanying notes.
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December 31

001

2000

(Successor)(Predecessor)

$ 15363 § 21,453
8,273 9,142
1,536 2,006
2,818 1,934
2,524 -
30,514 34,535
126,139 257,778
22,491 23,567
= 95.091
$179.144 $410971
$ 10229 s 581
5,746 5,405
324 1,648
953 5,300
21274 6.748
38,526 39,682
18,018 199,337
70,484 79,000
1,349 5457
128,377 353,476
- 1,000
42,879 123,660
7,737 (67,165)
151 —
50,767 57.495

3179.144  $410.971




RESORTS INTERNATIONAL HOTEL AND CASINO, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
(Dollars in thousands)

See accompanying notes.
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Period from  Period from
April 25, January 1,
2001 to 2001 to
December 31, April 24, Year ended December 31,
2001 2001 2000 1999
(Successor) (Predecessor) (Predecessor) (Predecessor)
Revenue:
CASITIO cvveeireeeeee e et iteeeat s e e e e eneeenteesea sabeessssensaserasansesesnsnsaneeansenans $156,999 $68,220 $224,259 $210,758
LOZING ettt e b 10,083 3,996 16,412 15,160
Food and beverage ........ccivviiiniiiiniiniseee e 17,880 0,977 26,039 25,512
(0]1,1 SN e eeerteeterenteeeteaitseeianeeateraeeeeraeearreearbranes e enees e 4,168 1,523 4,973 8,076
Less: promotional allowances (18.908) (7.510) (25.288) (26.632)
T O] NEL TEVETIUC. .vvievvveeeeieeiieeceeeeireereerene e seeeesbeesieesbnesseresasrenaneeneness 170,222 73.206 246,395 232,874
Costs and expenses:
CaSITIO v ereeeeieieiee ettt et e s e e ar e earseestaaesssebes e basaabsaassesannaesseeenseesnreenean 96,403 42,234 146,324 141,803
LOQZING ottt e 1,970 913 4,186 2,929
Food and beverage .......ccccccoiivniiinniiniiciiic 0,124 3,639 14,716 15,401
Other OPETating .....cccciciiiiiririiericenircesiisses s s e ee e esseensis 16,680 8,293 25,668 28,762
Selling, general, and adminiStrative ..........ccveiicmenisincnee 21,817 10,532 37,727 35,568
Depreciation and amortization ......cveeeviiiienineneriei e 5,412 5,325 17,034 16,737
Preopening ..o = - - 5,398
Total COStS aNd EXPENSES c.vuverecrereiieeiiiisite it e s ere i 151,406 70.936 245,655 246.598
Income (10ss) from OPErations ......c.ccvvvviiiciiimnieninier s 18,816 2,270 740 (13,724)
INterest iNCOME ..ooeviviernrreenreeerrererrvrererreneees et a e e aa e 594 510 1,557 1,360
TOLETESE EXPENSE covvvrmtireeienieiererreec et esese e be bbb ies bbb b s ba s (6,219} (7,673) (24,703) (20,999)
TOHET EXPEIISE ..vieiiveiii ittt b st sr s et e e et ebeba b et st a e (408) - - -
Income (10ss) before iNCOME tAXES....cuvviiireverecnersiie it 12,783 (4,893) (22,406) (33,363)
Provision fOr INCOME tAXES ..ecviieiriirirerirerteretesereninresiee s sieessreeniberorenessassns 5.046 - - -
NEt INCOME (I0SS) +ovvevrvenrirrerrerrerraseseereestesrereeseeereonessesteses e esesiessssstessssnsns $ 7737 $(4.893) $(22 406) $(33.363)




RESORTS INTERNATIONAL HOTEL AND CASINO, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(Dollars in thousands)

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
NEt IRCOMNE (10SS) .-reuverrereireirierererrecreseeeresiessassessasessssresrssaressessesaesessessonsenses
Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to net cash provided by
(used in) operating activities:
Depreciation and amortiZation.........cec.cceieiirceneiientensnreeiniececrereseseesvenens
Amortization of debt premiums, discounts and iSSUanCe COStS.......cccvvrunnne
Provision for doubtful receivables.......cooooireeiiiciiinniniicieennceeene
Provision for discount on CRDA obligations, net of amortization.............
Paid in kind interest on Seller NOte ......c.ocveveeieriienniiinceervcceee e
Stock COmMPENSAtion COSLS........ovrivrrrremerercriesecerenns '
Net loss on dispositions of property and equipment...........cocoeverieriennne
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Net (increase) decrease in receivables......c..viiiverniicinccennccinnnnnn,
Net (increase) decrease in inventories and prepaid expenses and
OhEr CLUITENE ASSELS...ccviiviieiiiieiiniiseiieii it nrecore s nans
Net (increase) decrease in deferred charges and other assets ...............
Net increase (decrease) in accounts payable and accrued expenses .....
Net increase in interest payable to affiliates. ...,
Net cash provided by (used in) operating aCtiVIti€s ..........coovicrriiieienieiennnnn,
-Cash flows from investing activities s
Purchases of property and eqUIPIEnt ........oeveccceinivniieriicnec e
Purchase of RIH, net of cash acquired
-CRDA deposits and bond purchases...........ccoeiniinieieeecceineen i
‘Net cash used in investing actiVIities .........covoveiciminiiiiiiccirceeree e e
Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from DOITOWINES .....cccovrviiiiiieince e e
Redemption of affiliated notes.......
.Payments to secure borrowings
Proceeds from the issuance of common stock ...
Advances from: (10) affiliates ........cocviiiiiiieciei e
Debt TEPAYINENLS . c.eeiire et et eee e et e e fee e e e e rrenena s
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities.......
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents .... .
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period ..........ccoooiiineiinincnene
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period ...

Period from Period from
April 25, January 1,
2001 to 2001 to
December 31, April 24, Year ended December 31
2001 2001 2000 1999

(Successor) (Predecessor) (Predecessor) (Predecessor)
$ 7737 $ (4,893) $ (22,406) $ (33,363)
4,752 5,038 16,218 16,137

340 203 606 428

1,038 517 1,160 1,465

660 287 799 587

518 — — —_

88 — — —

— —_ 716 —
(2,407) 684 (3.782) (2,621)
731 (1,600) 568 (1,323)
(1,218) 65 (198) 19
(6,869) 2,837 2,577 (1,734)
475 5,700 — —

5.845 8.838 (3,742) (20.443)
(11,577 (1,229) (11,692) (41,906)
(97,004) - —_ —
(1,658) (1,332) (2,604) (2,746)
(110,239 (2.561) (14.296) (44.652)
92,084 — 6,000 73,000

— — — 6,717)

(2,810) - — —
42,500 — — _—

— —_ 20,842 (8,011
(12.017) (234) (1,.892) (1,993)
119,757 (234) 24,950 36.279
15,363 6,043 6,912 (8,816)

—— 21,453 14.541 23,357

$ 15363 $_27.496 $ 21453 $ 14541

See accompanying notes.
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RESORTS INTERNATIONAL HOTEL AND CASINO, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY

(Dollars in thousands)
Retained
Capital in Earnings
Common Excess of (Accomulated
Stock Par Deficit)
PREDECESSOR:
Balance at December 31, 1998 ... $1,000 $124,033 $(11,396)
INEEIOSS .t votrceeirrrees et ettt r e e e benreens — — (33,363)
Adjustment to capital in eXCess Of PAr....cvverveiorieresesrereccoeienrareenens — 373 —
Balance at December 31, 1999 ..o 1,000 123,660 (44,759)
INEE JOSS .eviiireetrnirr et et b e e nr s e s an et s sre e s e — — (22.406)
Balance at December 31, 2000 .......cccvoiiiiiieirnieccceeeree e 1,000 123,660 (67,165)
Net loss for the period from January 1, 2001 to April 24, 2001......... — — (4,893)
Balance at April 24, 2001 ....cooocvieeeeeeeeeeeeseee et $1.000  $123.660 $(72,058)
SUCCESSOR:
Issuance of common stock to acquire RIH ......ccceenmiiccrnimiiniecccnnee $ — §$ 42500 $ —
Stock options granted to employees and consultants..........ccceerrnenee — 379 —
Net income from April 25, 2001 to December 31, 2001...........cooccce. —_ —_ 7,737

Increase in fair value of hedges
Comprehensive income ...........

Balance at December 31, 2001

See accompanying notes.
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Accumulated
Other Total
Comprehensive  Shareholder's

Income Equity

$113,637
(33,363)
(373)
79,901
(22.406)
57,495
(4.893)

§ 52602

okl ¥

»
I

$ 42,500
379
7,737
151
7.888

$ 50.767
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RESORTS INTERNATIONAL HOTEL AND CASINQ, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Dollars in thousands, except share data)

1. Basis of Presentation and Consolidation

Colony RIH Holdings, Inc., a Delaware corporation ("CRH"), owns 100% of the outstanding common stock of Colony RTH
-Acquisitions, Inc. ("CRA"), a Delaware corporation ("CRA", the "Company”, or the "Successor"). CRA, through its wholly
owned subsidiary Resorts International Hotel, Inc., a New Jersey corporation ("RIH", or the "Predecessor"), owns and operates
Resorts Atlantic City, a casino/hotel located in Atlantic City, NJ. Colony RIH Holdings, Inc. and Resorts International Hotels,
Inc. are referred to collectively as "The Companies". Subsequent to year-end, CRA changed its name to Resorts International
Hotel and Casino, Inc. ("RIHC"). '

CRH was formed at the direction of Colony Investors IV, L.P. ("Colony IV"), a Delaware limited partnership, under the
laws of the State of Delaware on March 7, 2001. RIHC was formed at the direction of Colony IV on October 24, 2000.

RIHC, Sun International North America, Inc., a Delaware corporation ("SINA"), and GGRI, Inc., a Delaware corporation
("GGRI"), entered into a purchase agreement, dated October 30, 2000, as amended (the "Purchase Agreement"). Pursuant to the
Purchase Agreement, RIHC acquired all of the capital stock of RIH, the Warehouse Assets (as defined in the Purchase
Agreement) and all of the capital stock of New Pier Operating Company, Inc., a New Jersey corporation (collectively, the
" Acquisition™) on April 25, 2001 for approximately $144,800.

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of RIHC and its wholly owned subsidiary. All significant
intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated. The Predecessor's financial statements include the accounts of
RIH.

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Use of Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and
accompanying notes. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Allowances for doubtful accounts arising from casino, hotel and other services, which are based upon a specific review of
certain outstanding receivables. In determining the amounts of the allowances, certain estimates and assumptions are made, and
actual results may differ from those assumptions.

Cash Equivalents

Short-term money market securities purchased with original maturities of three months or less are considered to be cash
equivalents. The carrying value of cash equivalents approximates fair value due to the short-term maturity of these instruments.

Inventories

Inventories of provisions, supplies and spare parts are valued at the lower of cost (first-in, first-out) or market.
Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost and are depreciated over their estimated useful lives reported below using the
straight-line method. Interest costs incurred during the construction period are capitalized in accordance with Statement of

Financial Accounting Standards No. 34, "Capitalization of Interest Costs."

Hotels and other buildings........c..oiiiiiiiiiii i e e 35 - 40 years
Furniture, fiXtUres and EQUIDINENT ......ciiuir et re e ta et e sae s et ene s e s aaen e snesre s e ebaebbesb st e nesesnenens 2 - 5 years
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2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

The provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 121 “Accounting for the Impairment of Long-Lived
Assets" requires, among other things, that an entity review its long-lived assets and certain intangibles for impairment whenever
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may not be fully recoverable.

As a result of SINA entering into the agreement to sell RIH (see Note 1) at a purchase price less than the carrying value of
RIH's net assets, SINA recorded a loss of $229,200 in the fourth quarter of 2000 to reflect the write down of net assets held for
sale. The Predecessor did not record an impairment charge because the Predecessor evaluated the recoverability of its long-lived
assets on a standalone, held for use basis and the Predecessor's estimate of future undiscounted cash flows was in excess of its
carrying value for long-lived assets.

Goodwill

Goodwill for the Predecessor was amortized on a straight-line basis over 40 years. Amortization of goodwill included in the
accompanying statements of operations amounted to $836, $2,641 and $2,643 in the 2001 Predecessor period, 2000 and 1999,
respectively. )

Income Taxes

Prior to the Acquisition discussed in Note 1, RIH's taxable income (loss) was included in the consolidated Federal income
tax returns of SINA. Although RIH was a member of a consolidated group for Federal income tax purposes, RTH calculated its
income tax provision on a separate return basis for financial reporting purposes. Certain indentures described in Note 9 provide
for a tax sharing agreement between RIH and SINA which limited RIH's tax payments to SINA to reimbursements of cash
payments made by SINA for income or alternative minimum taxes arising from the earnings or operations of RIH.

RIHC follows the provisions of SFAS 109, "Accounting for Income Taxes". Accordingly, deferred tax assets and liabilities
are calculated as the difference between the financial statement carrying amounts and tax bases of assets and liabilities. These
differences are affected by the tax rate for the year in which they are expected to be recovered or settled. A valuation allowance is
recognized, if necessary, to account for the likelihood that these differences will not be realized in the future. Note 12 further
addresses the components of the deferred tax assets and liabilities.

Revenue Recognition

Gaming revenue is recorded as the net win from gaming activities, which represents the difference between amounts
wagered and amounts won by patrons. Revenues from hotel and related services and from theater ticket sales are recognized at the
time the related service is performed.
Promotional Allowances

The retail value of hotel accommodations, food, beverage and other services provided to customers without charge is

included in gross revenues and deducted as promotional allowances. The estimated departmental costs of providing such
promotional allowances are included in gaming costs and expenses as follows:

Period from Period from
April 25, 2001 to January 1, 2001
December 31, to April 24, Year ended December 31,
2001 2001 2000 1999

(Successor) (Predecessor) (Predecessor)(Predecessor)
ROOINS oviiin et rerterraeeerasaraens $ 6,646 $2,760 $ 8,407 $ 5,536
Food and beverage .......ccoveeveiiv vt ricierie e eeieene s 11,224 4,823 15,502 14,634
Entertainment and other.........ccocvovenieriiiicicniees v ere e arans 2.099 941 ' 3,181 6,704
$19.969 $8.524 $27.090 $26.874
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2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Pre-opening expenses

In the first quarter of 1999, RIH adopted Statement of Position 98-5, which states that all pre-opening expenses will be
charged to expense as they are incurred. RIH incwred $5,398 in pre-opening expenses related to the opening of the renovated
casino during 1999, '

Stock Based Compensation

The Companies have elected to follow Accounting Principles Board Number 25, "Accounting For Stock Issued to
Employees", and related interpretations in accounting for employee stock options. The effect of applying the fair value method
proscribed by Financial Accounting Standards Board Statement Number 123 would result in net income that is not materially
different from the amount reported in the accompanying statement of operations. Pro forma results of operations may not be
representative of the effects on pro forma results of operations for future periods.

Equity instruments issued to non-employees in exchange for goods or services are accounted for using the fair value method
and expense is recorded based on the value determined.

Derivatives

In June 1998, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 133,
"Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities,” as amended ("SFAS 133"). The Companies adopted SFAS 133
on January 1, 2001. The adoption of SFAS 133 did not have a material effect on earnings or the financial position of RIH.

On the date a derivative instrument is entered into, the Company designates the derivative as (i) a fair value hedge, (ii) a
cash flow hedge, or (iii) a risk management instrument not eligible for hedge accounting. The Company recognizes all derivatives
on the balance sheet at fair value. All derivatives in which the Company was engaged as of December 31, 2001 were classified as
hedges for financial accounting purposes; accordingly, the fair value of the hedge is reported as a direct component of other
comprehensive income.

RIHC uses interest rate collar agreements to manage its exposure to fluctuations in interest rates on its variable rate debt. At
December 31, 2001, the Company had two interest rate collar agreements outstanding with an aggregate notional principal
amount of $26,966, related weighted average maximum and minimum rates of 5.5% and 2.69%, respectively, and a termination
date of November 13, 2004 and December 12, 2004. The aggregate unrealized net gain for such interest rate collar agreements
was $151 for the period ended December 31, 2001 and is reported as a component of prepaid expenses and other current assets on
the consolidated balance sheet.

Reclassifications

Certain amounts in the prior period financial statements have been reclassified to conform to their current period
presentation. .

New Accounting Pronouncements

In the first quarter of 2001, the Emerging Issues Task Force ("EITF") reached a consensus on certain issues in EITF 00-22
"Accounting for Points and Certain Other Time-Based Sales Incentive Offers, and Offers for Free Products or Services tc Be
Delivered in the Future." EITF 00-22 requires that volume based cash rebates or refunds be shown as a reduction of revenues
effective for quarters ending after February 15, 2001. RIH adopted the consensus provisions of EITF 00-22 in the first quarter of
2001. To be consistent with the 2001 presentation, approximately $11,568 and $10,257 of cash rebates and refunds, previously
shown as casino expenses, were reclassified as a reduction of casino revenues for the year ended December 31, 2000 and 1999,
respectively. _ =
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3. Acquisition

RIHC, SINA, and GGRI entered into the Purchase Agreement on October 30, 2000. Pursnant to the Purchase Agreement,
RIHC acquired all of the capital stock of RIH, the Warehouse Assets (as defined in the Purchase Agreement) and all of the capital
stock of New Pier Operating Company, Inc., a New Jersey corporation (collectively, the "Acquisition") on April 25, 2001 for
approximately $144,800.

The Acquisition has been accounted for using the purchase method, and accordingly, the aggregate purchase price,
including transaction fees and expenses, has been allocated based on the estimated fair value of the assets acquired and liabilities
assumed. As a result, the consolidated financial statements for the period subsequent to the Acquisition are presented on a
different basis of accounting than those for the periods prior to the Acquisition and, therefore, are not directly comparable.

CRH financed the Acquisition and paid related fees and expenses with: (i) proceeds of $42.5 million from the issuance of
common stock, (ii) a $17.5 million note issued by CRH to SINA (the "Seller Note"), (iii) borrowings by RIHC, guaranteed by
CRH under a $90 million credit agreement (the "Credit Facility") and (iv) RIH's available cash.

Prior to the Acquisition, RIHC conducted no business other than in connection with the Purchase Agreement and the Credit
Facility.

In connection with the Acquisition for approximately $144,800, RIHC acquired assets with a fair value of $173,900 and
assumed liabilities of $29,100.

The pro forma unaudited results of operations for the year ended December 31, 2001 and December 31, 2000, assuming
consummation of the Acquisition and issuance of RIHC's common stock, Seller Note and Credit Facility as of the beginning of

the periods presented are as follows:

Year ended December 31,

2001 2000
TOLAl TIEL TEVETIUES .o ivvvveeietereiietieeieerieseteeeeanbessessasssesssteaessatrsessatsaesensanssossstnesssasssbrse seststesonnneaseseseserss $243.428  $246,395
INEE ITICOIIIE . ereeeeeseeeeeeeeee e s eee et e e e e eeeeae et s emes e st s emsseseeseeeeeeneseseeemeanesrtanseeteeseaenesaeeneseeseeeerasnsnesssenesonereene $ 8616 $ 3,085
4. Receivables
Components-of receivables were as follows at December 31:
2001 2000
: (Successor) (Predecessor)
BBITIIIE 1. vttt st ee et eta s e et esessassare s eeaesbee s e eta et s asaassareessa et e rsee e et et sanse aneasensssaenseneneesbsnesrsssnaseasen $ 9,013 $ 9,787
Less: allowance for dOUDITUL BCCOUNLES ...coiiviicieieii ittt e e s et sb bt ie e e e srnraeeeeseesaraereseesannes (3.793) (2.892)
5,220 6,895
Non-gaming: .
Hotel and related................. e eeeetserebesratssteteststebesestnreanennneananaantatiseannn e innnssnnrnrannnnntntnneteiarrabaran 398 379
(0115 RS SO OO UUOPURPRRRTRRTRRRINN 27356 1,902
3,154 2,281
Less: allowance for AOUDLUL ACCOUMES ...ooivviiieirie it ecreie ettt cea e ebasesa e stvta s cetavesecnnnes (101) (34)
_3.053 2.247
RECEIVADIES, TIBE Luiviiiieiii it ee et et e e s b b e s e s e tetesesss s aaabes e see e e e aeaeetstebeesesaatsreesassonssnmnneeneenesannes 8.273 142
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5. Property and Equipment

Components of property and equipment were as follows at December 31:

2001 2000
- (Successor)) (Predecessor
Land and 1and rights ..ottt enen e $ 36,886 $ 83,147
Land IMPTOVEIMENLS. ..c..cevireiiireiriieiieeereri e rrteerer st et s es et e e s res e ereseessassraseasarseanesaeseesmranessesesnss - 1,028
Hotels and other BUIlAIngs . ....ccooiiiiiiii it seesme e e 71,829 170,821
Furniture, fixtures and equipment........... ettt e et At e e e R ae R b e bbb et e ke a e et ns 12,800 42,008
CODNSLIUCLION N PTOGIESS ..vvivieiristitiisireiesaresiibes ettt bessesabeshstebe st b esa s eben e s enere st eraneenanebeans 9,090 1.478
130,605 298,482
Less-accumulated depreciation ...........coocuenenn OSSO (4.466) (40.704)
Net property and eqUIpment.........ccovveieinasls e e bbb e s sa st $126.139 257.718
6.  Deferred Charges and Other Assets
Components of deferred charges and other assets were as follows at December 31:
2001 2000
(Successor) (Predecessor)
CRDA deposits, bonds and other invesStments, NEL .......ccoiciiiivririnierenieneenrecreseee e sreesreereseenes $18,535 $18,413
DEDL 1SSUANCE COSES, TIBL.eriririeiareererireeeerireeerreeiesrreeiestaeaessonteassasnsssrssessasnseseesstesssasessstnsntessanstesssssnees 2,471 4,677

OBRET .ottt ettt et et st st et fa e ek ek E ek bbb p ke e ke ne ke se e n e bt 1.485 477
, $22.491 323,567

The New Jersey Casino Control Act, as amended, requires RIH to purchase bonds issued by the Casino Reinvestment
Development Authority (CRDA) or make other investments authorized by the CRDA, in an amount equal to 1.25% of RIH's
gross gaming revenue, as defined.

The CRDA bonds have interest rates ranging from 3.5% to 7.0% and have repayment terms of between 20 and 50 years.
The Companies record charges to expense to reflect the below-market interest rate payable on the bonds it may have to purchase
to fulfill its-investment obligation at the date the obligation arises. The charges for the period from April 25, 2001 to December
31, 2001, the period from January 1, 2001 to April 24, 2001, and for the years ended December 31, 2000 and 1999 for discounts
on obligations arising in those years were $660, $287, $816 and $601, respectively. The discount on CRDA bonds purchased is
amortized to interest income over the life of the bonds using the effective interest method.

From time to time RIH has donated certain funds it has had on deposit with the CRDA in return for either relief from its
obligation to purchase CRDA bonds or credits against future CRDA deposits. At December 31, 2001, RIH owned $4,967 face
value of bonds issued by the CRDA and had $21,808 on deposit with the CRDA.

Debt issuance costs consist of amounts incurred in connection with obtaining long-term debt. The costs are amortized over
the contractual life of the loan and amortization is included in interest expense.

7. Accrued Expenses and Other Current Liabilities

Components of accrued expenses and other current liabilities were as follows at December 31:

2001 2000

(Successor) (Predecessor)
INSUTance And FEIATEA COSIS ..iuviiuuiimiarieieireeeti it cree e st et e et et e ereetee e s e besatssbsasssssre st resesteessrsebesnteen $ 1,715 $ 1,339
PAYIOLL ..o e e e e e r et ee e et e et e re it e rteee s rerarareanas 8,099 7,548
Unredeemed chip HabIlity .....cooeiiiiireeciic st et ser s e see s seer e 1,136 1,170
DUE £0 ATTIHATES <vovvoveveemererrareeiieiees s e bt bbb csens e aerb st et b st b at b sse s see s es ot et ensbon - 7,893
1611 1Y) ST RO O US TSROSO USPUON eeeienens 10.324 8,798
$21.274 $26.748
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8. Notes Payable to Affiliates

In conjunction with the acquisition, CRH issued a $17.5 million note to SINA (the "Seller Note"). The Seller Note is
subordinate to the term loans and has a 7-year term. The loan bears interest at 12.5% per annum of which 6.25% is payable in
-cash and 6.25% is payable in kind. There is no amortization of principal on this loan. Principal is due in full on April 25, 2008. In
conjunction with the acquisition, CRH issued a note to RIHC with terms that mirror the Seller Note.

In February 1997, SIHL and SINA (the "Issuers") issued $200,000 principal amount of 9% Senior Subordinated Notes due
2007 (the "Senior Notes") which, after costs, resulted in net proceeds of approximately $194,000. These proceeds were loaned to
the Predecessor in exchange for a $200,000 promissory note (the "Predecessor Note") with terms that mirror the terms of the
Senior Notes, and the Predecessor's guarantee of the Senior Notes. The outstanding balance on the Predecessor Notes was
$199,337 at December 31, 2000. Interest on both the Senior Notes and the Predecessor Note was payable on March 15 and
September 15 in each year. These payments commenced September 15, 1997 with an interest payment of $9,550. The
Predecessor Notes were repaid as a part of the Acquisition (see Note 1).

9. Long-Term Debt

Long-term debt is summarized as follows at December 31:

2001 2000
(Successor) (Predecessor)

Revolving credit faCIlItY .ot et s $ 4,000 $ -
TEIM LOAIS .ottt e e st a s bbb r e e e e s n e s emenacsnsan b 74,700 -
Other NOES PAYADIE.......ociiiiiiet et et et e st sne e et s nenben e an e ebas 2,013 581
Other fINANCING .....ooiiiii e e e e e saen s sbs s naseas - 79,000
‘ 80,713 79,581

"LUESST CUITENE POTHOT c1vvvecseeraeeterseteses et etsesasesesesssesseresessssssssrsssessasenssrsssnsasensssnsnsesassssesesesssssssnsnssnsesesases 10.229 581

$70.484 $79.,000

In conjunction with the Acquisition, RIHC borrowed $82,000 under an Amended and Restated Credit Agreement, dated
April 25, 2001, from the lenders named therein (the "Credit Facility"). The Credit Facility is comprised of $80,000 in term loans
(Term Loan A for $25,000 and Term Loan B for $55,000) and a $10,000 revolving credit facility. The loans under the Credit
Facility are secured by substantially all of the assets of CRH, RIHC and RIH and all of the capital stock of RIHC and RIH. The
revolving credit facility will mature on April 25, 2006, Term Loan A will mature on the last business day of December 2005, and
Term Loan B will mature on the last business day of March 2007. The principal payments of the Term Loans are being paid on a
quarterly basis, which commenced on June 29, 2001. Interest on borrowings outstanding shall be either at LIBOR or an
alternative base rate, plus an applicable margin in each case. In the future the applicable margins may be changed, based on
RIHC's leverage ratio, as defined in the credit agreement. As of December 31, 2001, the Company had $20,000 outstanding on
Term Loan A, and $54,700 outstanding on Term Loan B, and $4,000 outstanding on the Revolving Credit Facility.

The Credit Facility and Seller Note contain a number of covenants that, among other things, restrict the ability of CRH,
RIHC, and their subsidiaries, to incur additional indebtedness, create liens on assets, dispose of assets, make investments, loans,
or advances, engage in mergers or consolidations, pay dividends, engage in certain transactions with affiliates, change their
respective line of business and otherwise restrict certain corporate activities. In addition, under the Credit Facility, RIHC, and its
subsidiaries, are required to maintain specified financial ratios, satisfy specified financial tests, including interest coverage and
leverage tests, and are limited on capital expenditures. The Credit Facility contains events of default customary for facilities of
this nature. At December 31, 2001, the Company and its subsidiaries were in compliance with all financial covenants.

On August 17, 2001, the Company financed the purchase of $2,100 of gaming equipment. The agreement is for three years
with monthly payments of principal and interest with an annual interest rate equal to LIBOR plus 3.25%. As of December 31,
2001, the outstanding balance was $1,795.

During August 1999, SIHL entered into a term credit facility (the "SIHL Facility") with a syndicate of banks led by The
Bank of Nova Scotia and Societe General under which RIH is a borrower along with SIHL and Sun International Bahamas
Limited, a wholly owned subsidiary of SIHL. Through December 31, 2000, funds borrowed on the SIHL Facility by RIH
amounted to $79,000. Funds borrowed on the facility were repaid at the Acquisition (see Note 1) and RIH is no longer a party to
the STHL Facility.
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Due to the interest rates and terms thereof, the carrying values of the Company's long-term debt approximates their fair
values as of December 31, 2001 and 2000.

10. Related Party Transactions
The Predecessor recorded the following expenses from SINA and its other subsidiaries for the following periods:

Year ended December 31,

2000 1999
Expenses:
Interest and amortization of discounts on notes payable t0 SINA .......cococecevnmerrnrnncnceneie i $18,075 $16,598
Interest and amortization of premiums on notes payable to other affiliate........ccccvveovervcrinvncniicinnn - 393
IMANAZEIMENE TEE 1..v.voveiveesieeeirsteesetiescteeseascee b s bbb sbe b se s st st bt erebesba sttt ssbsbabensesenses s e sssessrees 6,573 " 8,093
IMATKELIIIE SEIVICES . rvreieiiere it teearceereaa e e esetentesteutsbeaseseeseseneese sac e e st ansamerseaeaneeeeeasenbereeennatnreorensennne 1,210 1,690
Amortization of debt ISSUANCE COSLS vuvvviinrreiiicericiiecriiree e eeiieeees e rrttertren i ——e et e et enaraaabbessaesrarrsaanerente 531 390
Property rentals from SINA .......cooiii it e e e s s . 244 325
Billboard rental from affilIAte .......c.cevereimeenreirererc e s 38 50

$26,671 $27.539

SINA charged RIH a management fee of three percent of gross revenues for administrative and other services. In addition to
the management fee, charges for insurance costs were allocated to RIH based on relative amounts of operating revenue, payroll,
property value, or other appropriate measures. The management fee and other charges were discontinued as of October 1, 2000 in
connection with the Purchase Agreement discussed in Note 1.

In connection with the Acquisition discussed in Note 1, RTH was not liable for payment of related party balances, including
borrowings from SIHL or SINA.

_ During the period from April 25, 2001 to December 31, 2001, the Company paid approximately $320 for fees and expenses
incurred by affiliates of Colony Capital, our principal stockholder, and our directors.

11. Retirement Plans

RIH has a defined contribution plan in which substantially all non-union employees are eligible to participate. Employees of
certain other affiliated companies are also eligible to participate in this plan. Contributions are made to the plan based on a
percentage of eligible employee contributions. Contribution expense for this plan was $436, $209, $665 and $676 for the period
from April 25, 2001 to December 31, 2001, the period from January 1, 2001 to April 24, 2001, and for the years ended December
31, 2000 and 1999, respectively.

Union employees are covered by various multi-employer pension plans to which contributions are made by RIH and other
unrelated employers. RTH's pension expense for these plans was $1,009, $437, $1,192 and $1,216 for the period from April 25,
2001 to December 31, 2001, the period from January 1, 2001 to April 24, 2001, and for the years ended December 31, 2000 and
1999, respectively.
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12. Income Taxes

Income tax expense is comprised of the following for the period from April 25, 2001 to December 31, 2001:

(Successor)
Current: :

FEAEIAL ..ot e e b bbb s $5,830

ST 1ottt attiete e eecieetrbereere e e eetes e saatae s tesebesee b aneeeeerae A Rehabeeaseaeaerateee et sne i aaeaetett iR bbaneeneeeararereaeesesnrrre —
5,830

Deferred:

FEACTAL oottt e ctare st sitseee s saaetaesa bt e s essatbse s setseesanbeseesases e sae b et e se b b beein ke e e sanee s tanesesbaneasnaees (784)

SEALE .eeeriiiirietereritiesiessrssrerereeeasasteraste e bnsrtesesaneseranrraaasessans i st s anbaeatan e hraaeae st i e nbrresaesen R anrreeessaraaanbearesesnrane -
(784)
$5.046

|
|

The components of the deferred tax liabilities were as follows at December 31:

2001 2000
(Successor) (Predecessor)
Deferred tax liabilities:
Basis differences on property and qUIPIENT .......cverveiciieie e i rcerererete st eeesne e et senbenecs $(1,730)  $ (44,300)
(011175 (T ST SN P UT ORI - (1,500)
Total deferred tax HabilItES ..o...iiiireeicee ettt et e e s s ear e e s eebeessteeaeeens (1,730) (45,800)
Deferred tax assets: ,

INOL CarryTOrWaradS ... .cveuceeereeiierinietere et st sttt res e s se sttt er b esrese s s sbe et sanbenets 5,302 86,800
Book reserves not yet deductible for tax.. ..o e 1,812 11,900
Tax credit CAarTyTOrWards. ... e et - 800
L0157~ S RO RPN PR 1,289 6,900
Total deferred tAX ASSELS .ivviiieiiiiiiieiiieieeee et e ee et e eeeee e e e e ee e e tte e b eeteeeteeaereerees s assaaassanrtaresraaes 8,403 106,400
Valuation allowance for deferred tax @SSEES......miiiiiveiie it ettt srere e erre e saee e eeteraennnes (5498) (96,057
Deferred tax assets, net of valuation alloOWanCE .....cvvvevvveiiiiriiiriei ettt err e 2.905 10,343

Net deferred tax assets (liabilities) $ 1,175 $ (35457

The effective income tax rate varies from the statutory Federal income tax rate as a result of the following factors:

Period from Period from
April 28, 2001 January 1, 2001 Year ended Décember 31,

to December 31, to April 24,

2001 2001 2000 1999
(Successor) (Predecessor) (Predecessor)  (Predecessor)
Statutory Federal income tax rate........oovcviiiicrciiniiiiiciiiiienens 35.0% 35.0% 35.0% 35.0%
Non-deductible items and other miscellaneous matters ................. 4.5% (25.6)% (28.0%) (32.2%)
Nondeductible provisions and eXpenses ..........ccvovvrermecrecrerenerenn I (9.4Y% (7.0%) (2.8%)
Effective tax 1ate ..ottt e 39.5% 0.0% 0.0% _0.0%

At December 31, 2001, the Company has a state net operating loss carryforward of approximately $90,500. The
carryforward will expire as follows: 2004, $27,200; 2005, $2,400; 2006, $40,200; and 2007, $20,700. The Company has reported
a full valuation allowance against the carryforward because it does not expect to realize the tax benefit.
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13. Common Stock and Stock Based Compensation

In connection with the acquisition discussed in Note 3, CRH established the 2001 Omnibus Stock Incentive Plan (the
"Plan"). Awards denominated or payable in shares or options to purchase shares of CRH's common stock may be granted to
officers and other key employees and consultants of CRH and its subsidiaries. The Plan permits the granting of up to 2,131 shares
of Class A Common Stock and 43,122 shares of Class B Common Stock. The Board of Directors has sole discretion concerning
administration of the Plan, including the determination of award goals, individuals to receive awards, types of awards, the terms
and conditions of the awards, and the time at which awards will be granted. The Board of Directors may terminate the Plan at any
time.

The exercise price for awards issued under the Plan is determined by the Board of Directors and is generally equal to the
fair market value of the underlying common stock at the date of the grant. During the period from April 25, 2001 to December 31,
2001, the Company granted 1,789 options to purchase Class A common shares and 36,204 options to purchase Class B common
shares. All of the Class A options were granted with an exercise price of $.0475 per share and all of the Class B common shares
‘were granted with an exercise price of $100.00 per share. These exercise prices were determined to be the fair market value of the
common stock on the date of grant.

Of the options granted during the period ended December 31, 2001, 555 options to purchase Class A common shares and
11,188 options to purchase Class B common shares were granted to an independent contractor and were immediately vested as a
part of the closing of the Acquisition. The fair value of these options was approximately $291 on the Acquisition date, and this
_amount has been recorded as a part of the cost of the Acquisition.

An additional 550 options to purchase Class A common shares and 11,180 options to purchase Class B common shares
were also issued to an independent contractor on the Acquisition date. A portion of these options (275 Class A and 5,590 Class B)
vest in equal installments (55 Class A and 1,118 Class B) from April 2002 to April 2006, and a portion of these options (275
Class A and 5,590 Class B) vest upon the Company meeting specified performance targets. All of these options may be put back
to the Company or called by the Company in certain circumstances as defined in the agreement; accordingly, for financial
accounting purposes, these awards are re-measured at the end of each reporting period using the fair value method and changes in
fair value are recorded as compensation expense until the options are exercised.

The remaining Class A options (684) and Class B options (13,836) were granted to employees during the period. These
options vest only if the Company meets specified annual performance targets. The Company met the financial targets for the
period ended December 31, 2001; accordingly, 135 Class A options and 2,767 Class B options became vested on that date. All of
these options may be called by the Company in certain circumstances as defined in the agreement. For financial accounting
purposes, these awards are re-measured at the end of each reporting period using the intrinsic value method and changes in
intrinsic value are recorded as compensation expense at the end of each reporting period until the options are exercised.

Compensation expense recognized on all stock option awards for the period from April 25, 2001 to December 31, 2001 was
approximately $88.

14. Supplemental Cash Flow Information

Supplemental cash flow disclosures were as follows:

Period from Period from
April 25, 2001 January 1, 2001
to December 31, to April 24, Year ended December 31
2001 2001 2000 1992
(Successor) (Predecessor) (Predecessor) (Predecessor)

Non-cash investment and financing transactions:

Adjustment to capital in excess of Par ... - - - $ 373
Refinancing of obligations under capital leases.........cc..coccocvcinccrncincns - - - 1,444
Property and equipment acquired under capital lease obligations $ 299 - $1,417 814
Note payable issued in connection with ACQUISIHION ...ooeeveevririircerennine 17,500 - - -
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15. Commitments And Contingencies
Litigation

The Companies are a defendant in certain litigation. In the opinion of management, based upon advice of counsel, the
aggregate liability, if any, arising from such litigation will not have a material adverse effect on the financial position, results of
operations, or liquidity of the Company. ‘

License Renewal

On January 19, 2000, the New Jersey Casino Control Commission (the "CCC") renewed RIH's license to operate its casino
hotel complex in Atlantic City. A casino license is not transferable, and must be renewed every four years by filing an application,
which must be acted upon by the CCC no later than 30 days prior to the expiration of the license there in force.

Commitments

The Company leases land, office space and certain equipment under noncancelable operating lease arrangements. These
leases expire in various years. Rent expense under these lease agreements for the period from April 25, 2001 to December 31,
2001, the period from January 1, 2001 to April 24, 2001, and for the years ended December 31, 2000, and 1999 was
approximately $3,100, $433, $1,400 and $975, respectively. Future minimum lease payments under noncancelable operating
leases consist of the following at December 31, 2001:

2002 ittt e e st et e b e e s bt st —ate i et s o ks s eatahan e aeshae e e bt e et e s et s e aaan e s e enre b he e sar b bt et erteeronneessoanat e senrresenrans ae $ 3,809
2003 ettt e e et et e et eeetes e At et teateeaaree ket eesetaenEeseatten it esstee et eaen et ees s e et bbetaesreteearbesantsonseesrrsesen 2,409
2004 et e e te et e st oot te et e e _e s n—e e heteeteee ettt e et et enate et bt enne e earnearetenbeesbeeas bt setreeenasentesarens 2,088
2005 ettt et erb e ebe e E bt e e e ae s e ts s e eiba s eeaa b e bt e aaabae s et b e tee st r e e e s et eees e aa e s sannhaesinbe st erarenes s enareessentesernness 2,088
2006 ANA ThETEATIET ... vt i i iiiee ettt et sab et e v s b e et e st s e s e et e eeestreseessneeseetnarsesen s bb s ee e Reeeesaete e e aaeesssnntesatanaes 24,872
O AL ettt ettt et e et e e et e e et e e bt e e tte e e et b e st e st e e bt e eeb et e e r e tee e et et e etesaabeseatne e st ee et et e nea e R Abentraesebesinbesesreennneennnesnnn $35.266

16. Subsequent Event

On March 22, 2002, RIHC sold $180,000 aggregate principal amount of 11%2% First Mortgage Notes at a price of 97.686%
yielding $175,800. Interest on the First Mortgage Notes is payable on March 15th and September 15th of each year. The First
Mortgage Notes are due in March 2009. The proceeds from the First Mortgage Notes were used to repay amounts outstanding
under the Credit Facility (see Note 9) and the Seller Note (see Note 8) and will be used to finance the cost to develop, construct,
and equip a new hotel tower.

On March 22, 2002, CRH issued 17,295 shares of class A common stock at a cash price of $0.0475 and 349,992 shares of
class B common stock at a price of $100 to our existing shareholders for a total price of approximately $35.0 million. Of this
amount, $10.0 million has been deposited in a liquidity disbursement account to be used for working capital in the event RIHC's
Adjusted Consolidated EBITDA for any four fiscal quarter period ending on or prior to December 31, 2004 is less than $28.0
million.

On March 22, 2002, in conjunction with repayment of the Credit Facility, CRH terminated its two outstanding interest
rate collar agreements (see Note 2).




SCHEDULE II

RESORTS INTERNATIONAL HOTEL AND CASINO, INC.
VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS

(In Thousands)

PREDECESSOR: ‘
Year ended December 31, 1999 ...t eriee et

Allowances for doubtful aCCOUNLS..........covivriiiiiicieiriree e eeriarreerenaes
Valuation allowance for CRDA investments

Year ended December 31, 2000

Allowances for doubtful accounts...........ccoeeieivencsimnicivmnic e,
Valuation allowance for CRDA investments ......co.c.ooeeeenieeincecenenen,

Period from January 1, 2001 to April 24, 2001

Allowances for doubtful 2CCOUNTS......cciceeeeremiiriiiere e rienien e
Valuation allowance for CRDA Investments......ccccevevveeeincrreirincenens

SUCCESSOR:
Period from April 25, 2001 to December 31, 2001

(a)
(b)
(©)

Allowances for doubtful accounts......coceevecveiriiviiin e, e
Valuation allowance for CRDA investments .........ccococeerninieiinenaianans

Write-off uncollectible amounts.
Includes the write-off of $3,336 of Vermont Plaza Bonds.

Balance at

Beginning
of Period

$ 2,402

$12,725

$ 2,616
$ 9,977

$ 2,926
$10,780

$ 3,447
$11.060

Includes the write-off of $991 of CRDA Convention Center Hotel Bonds.
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Charged to
Costs and

Expenses

$1,465
$ o601

$1,160
$ 816

$ 517
$ 287

$1,038
$ 660

Other
Changes
(Deductions)

$(1.251)a)
$(3,349)(b)

$ (850)(a)
$ (13)

$ 4
s N

$ (591)a)
$(1,827)(c)

Balance
at End
of Period

$ 2,616
$ 9,977

$ 2,926
$10,780

$ 3,447
$11,060

$.3,854
$ 9,893




Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure.
None.

PART III

Item 10. Directors and Executive Officers of the Registrant.

Incorporated herein by reference to Colony RIH Holdings, Inc.'s and Resorts International Hotel and Casino, Inc.'s Proxy
Statement for its Annual Meeting of Stockholders to be held in 2002.
Item 11. Executive Compensation.

Incorporated herein by reference to Colony RIH Holdings, Inc.'s and Resorts International Hotel and Casino, Inc.'s Proxy
. Statement for its Annual Meeting of Stockholders to be held in 2002. '
Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management.

Incorporated herein by reference to Colony RIH Holdings, Inc.'s and Resorts International Hotel and Casino, Inc.'s Proxy
Statement for its Annual Meeting of Stockholders to be held in 2002.
Item 13, Certain Relationships and Related Transactions.

Incorporated herein by reference to Colony RIH Holdings, Inc.'s and Resorts International Hotel and Casino, Inc.'s Proxy
Statement for its Annual Meeting of Stockholders to be held in 2002.
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PART 1V

Item 14. Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedules, and Reports on Form 8-K.

Exhibit
Number

3.1
32
3.3
3.4
35
4.1
4.2

10.1

10.2

10.3

10.4

105

10.6

10.7

10.8

10.9

10.10
10.11

10.12 -

10.13

10.14

10.15

10.16

Exhibit

Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation of Colony RIH Holdings, Inc.*
By-Laws of Colony RIH Holdings, Inc.*

Certificate of Incorporation of Colony RIH Aéquisitions, Inc.*

Certificate of Amendment of Certificate of Incorpofation of Colony RIH Acquisitions, Inc.*
By-Laws of Colony RIH Acquisitions, Inc.*

Form of Colony RIH Holdings, Inc. Stock Certificate.*

Form of Colony RIH Acquisitions, Inc. Stock Certificate.*

Purchase Agreement, dated October 30, 2000, by and among Colony RIH Acquisitions, Inc., Sun International
North America, Inc. and GGRI, Inc.*

First Amendment to the Purchase Agreement, dated February 28, 2001, among Colony RIH Acquisitions, Inc., Sun
International North America, Inc. and GGRI, Inc.*

Second Amendment to the Purchase Agreement, dated April 5, 2001, among Colony RIH Acquisitions, Inc., Sun
International North America, Inc. and GGRI, Inc.*

Third Amendment to the Purchase Agreement, dated April 24, 2001, among Colony RIH Acquisitions, Inc., Sun
International North America, Inc, and GGRI, Inc.*

Second Amended and Restated Credit Agreement, dated May 18, 2001, among Colony RIH Acquisitions, Inc., the
guarantors named therein, the lenders named therein, Merrill Lynch & Company, Merrill Lynch, Pierce, Fenner &
Smith Incorporated and Bankers Trust Company.*

Amendment No. 1 to the Second Amended and Restated Credit Agreement, dated June 27, 2001, among Colony
RIH Acquisitions, Inc., the guarantors named therein, the lenders named therein, Merrill Lynch & Company,
Merrill Lynch, Pierce, Fenner & Smith Incorporated and Bankers Trust Company.*

Security Agreement, dated April 25, 2001, by Colony RIH Acquisitions, Inc., Colony RIH Holdings, Inc., Resorts
International Hotel, Inc., New Pier Operating Company, Inc., the guarantors named therein and Bankers Trust
Company.*

Option Agreement, dated April 25, 2001, by and between Colony RIH Acquisitions, Inc. and Sun International
North America, Inc.*

Lease Agreement, dated April 25, 2001, by and between Sun International North America, Inc. and Colony RIH
Acquisitions, Inc.*

Form of Note.*
Form of Indemnification Agreement.*
Securities Purchase Agreement, dated April 25, 2001, between Nicholas L. Ribis and Colony RIH Holdings, Inc.*

Securities Purchase Agreement, dated April 25, 2001, between Colony RIH Voteco, LLC and Colony RIH
Holdings, Inc.*
Securities Purchase Agreement, dated April 25, 2001, between Colony Investors IV, L.P. and Colony RIH
Holdings, Inc.*

Stockholders Agreement, dated April 25, 2001, by and among Colony RIH Holdings, Inc., Colony RIH Voteco,
LLC, Colony Investors I'V, L.P. and Nicholas L. Ribis.*

Vice Chairman Agreement, dated April 25, 2001, by and among Nicholas L. Ribis and Colony RIH Acquisitions,
Inc.*
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10.17

-10.18

10.19 .

10.20

10.21

10.22

10.23

10.24
10.25

10.26

10.27
16.28
10.29
10.30
10.31

16.1
99.1
21.1

sk

2001 Omnibus Stock Incentive Plan, dated April 25, 2001, by and between Col'ony RIH Holdings, Inc. and Nicholas
L. Ribis.**

Employment Agreement, dated October 1, 2001, by and between Resorts International Hotel, Inc. and Audrey S.
Oswell. **

Employment Agreement, dated October 1, 2001, by and between Resorts International Hotel, Inc. and Joseph A. D'
Amato. **

Employment Agreement, dated October 1, 2001, by and between Resorts International Hotel, Inc. and Nicholas
Amato. ** ’ ’

Employment Agreement, dated October 1, 2001, by and between Resorts International Hotel, Inc. and Rosalind
Krauge. ** :

Employm.ént Agreement, dated October 1, 2001, by and between Resorts International Hotel, Inc. and John A.
Pasqualoni. **

Employment Agreement, dated October 1, 2001, by and between Resorts International Hotel, Inc. and Alan J. Rivin.
%k

Employment Agreement, dated June 5, 2000, by and between Resorts International Hotel, Inc. and Joseph Weis. **

2001 Omnibus Stock Incentive Plan.**

2001 Omnibus Stock Incentive Plan, dated October 1, 2001, by and between Colony RIH Holdings, Inc. and Audrey
S. Oswell. **

2001 Omnibus Stock Incentive Plan, dated October 1, 2001, by and between Colony RIH Holdings, Inc. and Joseph
A. D'Amato.**

2001 Omnibus Stock Incentive Plan, dated October 1, 2001, by and between Colony RIH Holdings, Inc. and Nicholas
Amato. **

2001 Omnibus Stock Incentive Plan, dated October 1, 2001, by and between Colony RIH Holdings, Inc. and Rosalind
Krause. **

2001 Omnibus Stock Incentive Plan, dated October 1, 2001, by and between Colony RIH Holdings, Inc. and John A.
Pasqualoni. **

2001 Omnibus Stock Incentive Plan, dated October 1, 2001, by and between Colony RIH Holdings, Inc. and Alan J.

Rivin, **
Acknowledgment of Arthur Andersen, LLP.*
Letter to Commission Pursuant to Temporary Note 3T.

Subsidiaries of the registrant.*

Incorporated by reference to the Registrants' Form 10 filed July 13, 2001 (File No. 0-32987), as amended by Amendment
No. 1,filed August 24, 2001.

- Incorporated by reference to the Registrants' Form 10-Q filed December 14, 2001, as amended by Amendment No. 1, filed
February 20, 2002 (File No. 000-32987).

56




SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly
caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

March 29, 2002
COLONY RIH HOLDINGS, INC.

By: /s/ Joseph A. D'Amato

Name: Joseph A. D'Amato
Title: Vice President

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the following
persons on behalf of the registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

Signature Title Date
/s/ Thomas J. Barrack, Jr. Director, President and Treasurer March 29, 2002
Thomas J. Barrack, Jr. (Principal Executive Officer)
/s/ Nicholas L. Ribis Director, Vice President and Secretary March 29, 2002
Nicholas L. Ribis
/s/ Joseph A. D'Amato Vice President ' March 29, 2002

Joseph A. D'Amato (Principal Financial Officer)
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused
this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized. ' '

March 29, 2002

RESORTS INTERNATIONAL HOTEL AND
CASINO, INC.

By: /s/ Joseph A. D'Amato
Name: Joseph A. D'Amato
Title: Vice President

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the following
persons on behalf of the registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

Signature Title Date
/s/ Thomas J. Barrack, Jr. Director, President and Treasurer March 29, 2002
Thomas J. Barrack, Jr. (Principal Executive Officer)
/s/ Nicholas L. Ribis Vice Chairman of Board, Vice March 29, 2002
Nicholas L. Ribis President and Secretary
/s/ Joseph A. D'Amato Vice President March 29, 2002

Joseph A. D'Amato (Principal Financial Officer)
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Exhibit 99.1

Resorts International, Inc.

1133 Boardwalk
Atlantic City, NJ 08401

LETTERV TO COMMISSION PURSUANT TO TEMPORARY NOTE 3T
March 29,2002

Securities and Exchange Commission
450 Fifth Street, N.W,
Washington, D.C. 20549-0408

Ladies and Gentlemen:

Pursuant to Temporary Note 3T to Article 3 of Regulation S-X, Resorts International Hotel, Inc. has obtained a letter of
representation from Arthur Andersen LLP ("Andersen") stating that the December 31, 2000 audit was subject to their quality
control system for the U.S. accounting and auditing practice to provide reasonable assurance that the engagement was conducted
in compliance with professional standards, that there was appropriate continuity of Andersen personnel working on the audit,
availability of national office consultation, and availability of personnel at foreign affiliates of Andersen to conduct the relevant

portions of the audit.
Very truly yours,
Resorts International Hotel, Inc.
/s/ Joseph D'Amato

Joseph D'Amato
Senior Vice President of Finance




